FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 7/12/2022 at 3:30 PM
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd, Coal Valley, IL — Niabi Zoo, Administration Building

Forest
Preserve
District
|. RO” Ca”: Rock Island County, Illinois

Il. OldBusiness: Executive Committee minutes from June 14, 2022* pg 2
Consider Support of City of Silvis TIF District #8, Ms. Nevada Lemke, City Administrator

ll. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $116,673.05 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $119,068.10 pg 22
Liability Fund claims @ $185.00 pg 38 Treasurer’s Disbursements $33,503.08 pg 39

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $269,519.23

IV. Transfers:
Consideration of Transfers of Appropriation* pg 40

V. Resolutions:
Resolution regarding FY22 Personal Property Replacement Tax & FY 22 Expenditures™* pg 42
Resolution regarding FY22 Niabi Fund Appropriation Amendment — Rhino Yard Improvement* pg 43
Resolution regarding FY23 General Fund Appropriation Amendments* pg 44
Resolution regarding FY23 Niabi Fund Appropriation Amendments* pg 45
Resolution regarding Support for the Quad City Convention & Visitors Bureau* pg 47

VI. Ordinances:
VII. Publiccomment:

VIlI. Other Business:
Consideration of Service Agreement with MindFire Communications for Social Media* pg 48
Consideration of change to Procedure Manual — Purchasing Policy* pg 73
Consider purchase of John Deere tractor & attachments minus trade-in for $20,422.67* pg 79

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 88 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 103

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 106 Todd Collins pg 112 & Jay Verstraete pg 113 —Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 115 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 116

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 118 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 125

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Loud Thunder, lllinois City,
Illinois on Tuesday, August 9% at 3:30 PM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JUNE 14, 2022

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, E. Sowards, D. Cremeens, J. Woods,
L. Moreno(via phone).

ABSENT: A. Normoyle, R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course
Superintendent; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director;
April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer; Miles Brainard, City of Rock Island
Director of Rock Island Community & Economic Development; Todd Thompson, City of
Rock Island Manager.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 3:35 PM on Tuesday, June 14, 2022, in the Club House at the
Indian Bluff Golf Course in Milan, lllinois.

D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, J. Woods. [L. Moreno called in at 3:37pm]
TOTAL PRESENT 5

A. Normoyle, R. Simmer.

TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson called for a motion approving the May Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the May Committee meeting minutes. Ms.
Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated that in regards to naming the new East Moline preserve, the
District has been looking at some of the suggestions that included the Sauk language.
Have been speaking with the Director of Language of the Sauk Nation, which is based
out of Oklahoma. After much deliberation we are putting forth for consideration Amowa,
which means “the bees.” As the District is here for conservation, and pollinators are
integral to those efforts, the name seems very fitting. Is the Committee ready to pass
this on to the Commission for consideration?

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to place the proposed name for approval on the June
Commission agenda. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $716,253.24.

June 14, 2022 Page 1
002



MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $716,253.24. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in
District funds.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in District
funds. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called into discussion the land acquisition partnership with City of
Rock Island — Miles Brainard, City of Rock Island Community & Economic
Development.

Mr. Brainard handed out a copy of the presentation that was made to the City of Rock
Island, and stated that an exciting opportunity has been given to the City of Rock Island,
and we’re here today to discuss the possibility of partnering with the District and
extending that opportunity to the District. There are 23 parcels of land in the southwest
area of Rock Island, approximately 530 acres, that The RiverStone Group is proposing
to donate for one dollar. They have already extracted all the stone out of it that they're
going to get, and don’t think they would get much more utility out of the properties. It is
a liability that RiverStone Group would like to off load, and have been very up front
about wanting the tax write-off. RiverStone came to the City and proposed that Rock
Island take it because it was a large wetland. The parcels hold no potential
development possibilities, with only a couple possible exceptions. This area would
make a great forested wetland conservation area, and the District does not currently
have a forested wetland preserve. That is why we are here to ask if the District is
interested enough in that possibility to start a conversation about acquiring these
parcels. There are other forested wetland preserves around the country that service as
water quality management, preservation of different types of endangered species, and
an important amenity for recreation. Some wetlands provide space to kayak and canoe,
and there are even some with elevated walking paths.

President Swanson stated that the District would need to do a land assessment before
fully committing.

Mr. Craver asked if the City had spoken with the Fish & Wildlife Service.

Mr. Brainard stated that he had. Fish & Wildlife have a real estate team. The response
was that they would be willing to have a conversation, but they do not make

June 14, 2022 Page 2
003



commitments without a lot more work. There are things to be said about the approach
that Fish & Wildlife would take compared to the approach the District would take, and
the sort of scope they would have. Personal preference is to have a local entity be the
conservator of a property like this. A lot of this land can’t be developed, shouldn’t be
developed, and should be held by the public. That way it can give back to the
community that holds it.

President Swanson stated that the land would likely sit as is for some time, but there
would be opportunities for grants for more public use.

Mr. Brainard stated that there is definitely a desire by the City to have more amenities
available for its citizens.

Mr. Craver asked if there was a timeframe expectation for that usability by the public.
The area is also flooded, and the river has consistently risen throughout the years. The
reason that | haven’t had the opportunity to get out to those properties to take a closer
look is that they are under water, and access is difficult. Also, is there information on
what the land was used for during the previous 75 years besides RiverStone Group’s
use?

Mr. Brainard stated that while there is an expectation of public use, the City did not
have a timeframe in mind for that. What is known so far regarding prior use is that in
the 1930’s in was farm fields and wetlands. That’s all that's known at the moment. Not
sure if the lands were naturally drier, or if the land was tiled in order to dry it out. There
has been talk of an environmental site assessment.

Mr. Craver stated that it wasn't likely that much would be left along those lines from the
1930’s. Aquatic eco-systems are currently outside of the District’'s expertise, but it does
appear that there are many trees dying due to the flooding. There are trees that can
handle the constant flooding, but it doesn’t appear that any of them are currently out in
the wetland.

President Swanson stated that it's important to keep in mind that connected wild
spaces are most desirable. Does anyone have any questions beyond, is this in the
District’'s mission?

No one had any questions.
Mr. Craver stated that it was indeed within the District’'s mission statement. The District
may look into hunting in that area. Water fowl hunting can be popular. Would the City

oppose hunting in those wetlands should the District acquire the lands?

Mr. Brainard stated that it shouldn’t be a problem to have water fowl hunting on those
parcels.

June 14, 2022 Page 3
004



President Swanson asked what would be the preferred timeline for getting an answer
from the board.

Mr. Brainard stated that what the City was looking for right now was to gauge the
interest of the District in acquiring the lands. What needs to be brought back to the City
Council is whether or not the District is interested in starting the conversation about
getting the land, and possibly starting the conversation on preliminary negotiations.

The Committee came to consensus, and expressed interest in starting the conversation
on acquiring the land.

President Swanson called on Mr. Verstraete for an update on the golf course.

Mr. Verstraete stated that there was not anything of particular note in the report this
month. It's been hot, and staff is keeping up with the maintenance demands of the
course.

President Swanson called on Mr. Collins for an update on the club house.

Mr. Collins stated that business has been good. The recent severe heat has affected
business a bit.

Mr. Craver stated that shelter rental will be a discussion that needs to happen in the
future. The shelters don’t see a lot of use. The maintenance costs of the shelters far
outweigh the revenue that is brought in. There are other parks that see much more
action on their shelters.

President Swanson stated that he would be happy to hear what alternative use for the
space the staff could come up with.

Mr. Craver stated that he would get back to the Committee with ideas.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she’d like to lift up from her
report.

Ms. Palmer stated that some of the grant funds are coming in, and that is reflected on
the reports. Most funds are coming in under budget, and the T.A.W. have been paid
back.

President Swanson asked Ms. Ewert if there was anything she’d like to lift up from the
Treasurer’s report.

Ms. Ewert stated that there was not, but she was happy to answer any questions the
Committee might have.

The Committee did not have any questions.

June 14, 2022 Page 4
005



President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything he’d like to bring attention
to from his report.

Mr. Jackson stated that the Amur Leopards have been out and about on display. They
are very popular. The Prairie Dog Exhibit is anticipated to be ready for the public by the
time Niabi opens for its 2023 season. The Painted Dog exhibit is awaiting receipt of the
grant funds in order to get started.

Ms. Palmer stated that she and her family took a tour of Niabi recently, and it was an
amazing experience. The Education staff is great, and the programs are very enjoyable.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:31 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

June 14, 2022 Page 5
006



Z€ Jo T 9beg IWd Z¥:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 Uo Aie3 peis Ag uny

N~
8
09°'T0€'1$ 9 suolpesuel] 3DI0AUT s|ejo] saLud piedasd-uou djqeAed sjuNoddY BIJUOD) - §G 20T |12IBP P30
cele/L-ze/o1/9
00°'8¢T 7202/62/90 TT0T/62/90  2707/62/90 usdo  /E£0THCTSS # Junodde 08£890+1S0 dYINTIAD SN - 2£9¢€0T
SDIAIDS 3)seM £Cri81¢00 SADIAYIS @31V
06°¢ET 7e0z/62/90 2T0z/6T/90  TT0z/62/90 usdo 720z Aing ®duelloq -00v0 /11349 40 SIDIAY3S D119Nd3d - ¢TZL0T
SVIAIBS 3)seM 720¢ §//981¢200 S3DIAY3S @31V
0S'0S€ 7202/82/90 770T/82/90  T20z/82/90 usdo AIng Jopunyl pno1 -00v0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S 211dNdIy - 21/£0T
Celst/L-ze/9t/9
8€°09T 7e02/87/90 TT0T/8T/90  TT0z/8t/90 uado £ G569 0b0T-S6Z 60€ 90 0+0T-S6£ 181V - TT200T
ce/ot/L -
78'8¢ 2e0z/12/90  2T0e/1e/90  Te0z/1z/90 usdo 2z/L1/9 SIAIBS wiele 68/£89/£C6 SONIQTOH SN 1av - £T//0T
bunsoy aysgam
¢C0¢ 12qUIDAON dNOYS YNOQA3S / SIIDOTONHIAL
00°00S 7702/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  220z/02/90 uado - duUN[ [eNUUY-IWSS S/bT8TY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 86750T
saljud piredasd-uou djqeAed Sjunoddy BIUO) - §G 20T [1RIBP 193[q0
00°0$ ¢ suopoesuel| DI0AUT s|ejol sainypuadx3 predald - 00°SST [1eI9p 1390
ce/ot/L -
00° 2e0z/12/90  2T0e/12/90  Teoz/1z/90 uado 2z/L1/9 SIAIBS wiele 68/£89/£C6 SONIQTOH SN 1av - £T/£/0T
bunsoy aysgam
CC0¢ 12qUIBAON dNOYS YNOQA3S / SIIDOTONHIAL
00’ 702/02/90 TT0T/0T/90  220z/02/90 uado - duUN[ [eNUUY-IWSS S/bT8TY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 86750T
sainypuadx3 predaid - 00°SST [1239p 199[q0
9IRS 3S9404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH smels uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9JI0AUL JOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLIISI(q
22/0£/90 - 22/10/90 dbuey a3eQq SnQ S210AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ Jo 7 9bed IWd Z¥:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 Uo Aie3 peis Ag uny

©
8
96'+8¢$ T suopdesuel| 9210AU] S|ejo| @dueuajuiep B siieday - 00°8E9 |12I9P 123(q0
El][VEY
96'+8¢ 2202/02/90 2z0z/02/90  2202/02/90 usdp  s.40302.1Q 404 341} MBU 80STT 0D AYILLVE 8 FYIL STHONH - 88TCOT
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I2P 13[q0
81'8ET$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT slejo] Bunedidng 13 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1232p 3(q0
8T'8€T 7202/60/90 2T02/60/90  2202/60/90 usdo Bunuid yoxoed 880-22yd ONISYHOUNd SYIAL-L¥IMI - ZLEH0T
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'e3=p 1=(q0
£0'€6¢$  suonoesuel] 210AU] S|ej0] suopedUNWWO) - 00°ZE9 |12I3P 18(q0
0796 8ISt # pled
w99 2202/0€/90  T20Z/0€/90  TT0T/0€/90 uado wmm\nm\m“wwwmo&\mam\: SdSNZz02/2S0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
zele/L-ez/otT/9
66°/CT 7202/62/90 TT0T/62/90  2207/62/90 usdo /E0THTTS8 # UnoXde  08E890HTSO ¥VINTIID SN - 2£9£0T
€511 7202/02/90 TT07/02/90  2202/02/90 usdo abeysod G0-2Z0d  ANN4 TVYINID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
€1°/8 220z/02/90  T20z/02/90  TzT0z/02/90 usdo dJTE9T/STTO0 dd 220Z-S0¥3A  ANN4 TVHIANID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
00°00T$ T suopoesuel] 3D10AUT S|eJ0] SPDIAIDS |eUOISS3Y0.Id - 00°TE9 |12IdP 18(q0
- Bunsoy aysgam
720T 13quisnoN dNOYD YNOQA3S / SAIDOTONHIIL
00°00T 7702/02/90 Tz0T/02/90  220z/02/90 usdo - dun[ [enuuy-1Wwes S/b18TY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 86750T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDI04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
86'SET$ T suopdesuel| 9210AU] s|ejo saijddns 2214340 - 00" T TS [1e3°p 1P3[q0
- Jaded
Jo saxoq pue ‘bunuiid
86'GET 7202/60/90 2T02/60/90  2202/60/90 usdo 1ded Joj saded 680-2ZNS ONISYHOUNd SYIAL-L¥IMI - ZLEH0T
sa1jddns 22130 - 00°TTS 1e3°p P3(q0
1/°€28% T suoioesuel | 3010AU] sjejol buiyzod/wioyun - 00"F T 11€39P 13(q0
0196
81SPy # piedize/81/S'6
ulyjoDgswiojiun uesg
1€, 2202/0€/90  T20z/0E/90  TT0z/0£/90 usdo T 0S06E¥HCE0T MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
ONI
00°00T 2202/62/90 T2T02/62/90  2202/62/90 usdp  Buiylop pue swioyun 2065k  SAOOD DNILYOS IA0TAITAG - £T££0T
Buiyyod /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
0b'ST0'ES T suopoesues] 8210AUT S|ejo s3yauag YijeaH adhojdwiz - 00"ETH 1€39p 13(q0

1143N39 HLTVaAH
0b'STO’E 7202/62/90 T202/62/90  T207/62/90 usdo sduensul 83113l d4 2290 gH3 JIA0TdWT SYIUL-L¥IMI - 8SEH0T
sjyauag yjjeaH aahojdw3z - 00"ETY I'3ep 13(q0
uonensiuIwpy - OT Juswyedsg gns
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu\_mamD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 SbuRy 818Q 9NQ S2I0AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 4o € abeq

IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

e 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20z/62/90 usdo  J9||pf IBUlRY pue dsem 1/0209718 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
78'S6C'S 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20z/62/90 usdpo  ssipueydtaw J0j SHIYS 96/7¢ dd0D T - 620801
9
00’00t 2202/02/90 270T/02/90  770z/0Z/90 usdo ahAsz|Inq 79861099 dT SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S a109 - womwm:
Xiw SY9
00°St 2202/02/90 2202/02/90  770z/0z/90 usdo  Jemojuns sAop 3 pliq 65861099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89STOT
GCES
0ZSp # piedizz/ye/s's
7€'98 2202/02/90 TT0z/02/90  2202/02/90 usdo &xdnsisubigeouel|dwio) /852011 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
GTES 02SH
# pledize/81/s'sbnid
0L2¥E 7202/02/90 7T0z/02/90  220t/02/90 usdo 3llleid uUoo|y auield 008054022 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GTES
0TSk # p1edize/LT
T 06T'vC 7202/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  720t/02/90 uado /5!poasisaAneNdiyaind AUI-£92/T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GTES 0TS ple
2ize/L1/S s ueld uoo
68°50¢ 2e02/0z/90  220z/02/90  Zz0z/0z/90 uado auleld 008125+02¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
02'/8€'1$ T suonoesues] 210AUT siejo Buiyzod /wiosiun - 00" ¥ T (1239P 13[q0
0196
81SP # piedize/81/S'6
ulylopgswiojun uesg
0T'/8Y 7202/0£/90 7T0Z/0£/90  220Z/0£/90 usdo T 0S06£4HCE0T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
ONI
00006 7202/62/90 270T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  Buiylop pue swaopun 206€F  SAOOS ONILYOCS INOTAITIG - £T//0T
Buiyyod /wosun - 00°YTH 11239p 199[q0
MaMiuljiI - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
S/'ve8'6$ GT Suolpoesuel] 92|0AUT S|e10] uonesSIuIWPY - OT uswedsqg gns
Sb'€€0'S$ $ suonoesuel| 310AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) apIsINQ - 009 |12I9p 123(q0
dd
¥8'89 7202/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  T20t/02/90 uado #H90TSCT00 220Z INNC SdIN SdIW SYFYL-143MI - GEEL0T
QoueuuIe €
LLPSY 2e02/0z/90 220z/02/90  Zz0z/0z/90 uado alemyos H_a:msm T HH99TT00  ANNH TYHANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
syJed e -
91ISG9/M 13 BIPII [e100S
PETH0'T 7202/60/90 TT0Z/60/90  720T/60/90 usdO  ZzZ0Z-TZ0Z “aANIVLIIY THSLT SNOLLVYDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE££0T
0796 81Sb
# pledize/c/9labesn
AJYIUOW ‘swnsAs
0S°/9b'C 7202/60/90 TT0Z/60/90  220T/60/90 uado JUOWLISA 620%00SA MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e39p 199[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 7 abed

IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

oMl

IIT 104

8T'EEY'T 7202/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  Tz0t/02/90 usdo  ssoinies bunsaulbug 00°'TTOS - T DNI DNIYIINIONT NOSNIHOLNH - T06£0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0 °
¥S'€0E$ € suopdesuel| 9210AU] S|ejo] seseydand pood - 00'9ZS [1e3sp 3[40 S
GCES
0TSy # pledize/Le/s
6168 2202/02/90 220T/02/90  770z/0Z/90 usdQ  ‘SUOISSROUO0IS,UBMUDS TTT0S7S81T YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
GTES
0TSb # pledize/ot/s
£9°9TT 7202/02/90 7z0z/02/90  220z/02/90 usdQ ‘suoiSsaJUODIS,UBMYDS  ESTHBS/TET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GTES
0TSb # p1edize/s/9
89°/6 7702/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  2z0t/02/90 usdp ‘suoissaduodisuBMUDS  9bT88/06/T MNVE L1SIMAIW LSUI4 - 068+0T
saseydand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
S6'CTT$ € suopoesues] 3210AUT S|e1ol 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 8 sjoo] [jewsS - 00"¥TS 'e3ep 1P3[q0
GTES 02SY
# pledize/8/9subis
66T 7202/02/90 70z/02/90  2202/02/90 uado Buppied:uozewy 81CTSET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
GTES 0TSY
# piedize/8/9tsubis
86°/¢C 7202/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  T20t/02/90 uado Buppied:uozewy $£90£2S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
86'69 220z/02/90  T20z/02/90  TzT0z/02/90 uado Yded ooy 1/6£SSTH ¥IGWNT YOHONY - £S800T
000'T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'ZS 1121sp 193[q0
wm.omhﬁ 8 suonoesueld] 30I0AUT s|ejol mw__n_nsm wu:mcwu:_m_)_\.__mn_wv._ - 00°€CS |Ieep uuw.EO
T
85°90T 7202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0t/62/90 uado |eba. ueols  00°£95£S00T0S 0D ¥ONNOD - 60S00T
[4N4! 7202/02/90 7T0z/02/90  2202/02/90 uado g sjod-z HIET ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
1
75°€91T 7702/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  220t/02/90 uado salddns Jiedal  00°'SE8HE00T0S 0D YONNOD - 60S00T
|92ym
S6'8b 2202/02/90  T20T/0Z/90  TeT0z/02/90 usdo Buimnd ‘ape|q ydio3 T/495S18 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
§5°€9 2202/02/90 T20T/0Z/90  TeT0z/02/90 usdo saliddns buiquinid 1/8/¥S18 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
80'T/LT 7202/02/90 70z/02/90  220t/02/90 usdo saliddns buiquinid T/€6TSTH ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
4 VA" 7202/02/90 7T0z/02/90  220t/02/90 usdo Jsquin T/29%ST ¥3GWNT YOHIONY - £S800T
9/°0S 2202/02/90  T20T/0Z/90  TT0z/02/90 usdo saliddns buiquinid T/1€€ST8 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
saljddng aoueuaqulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
6£°2£0'62$ 0T suonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] saijddng bunetado - 00°2TS 11232p 13[q0
GTES 02Sh
# pledize/z/9'sanddns
(g8'8S1) 7202/0€/90 TT0Z/0£/90  220T/0£/90 usdo Bunessdpllersy BINA NAZZ0OTZ090 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
01°Z8S 7202/62/90 TT0z/62/90  T20T/62/90 uado SUOISSDUOD 30! 80S9TZT6Zy  IDI WNIWAY IOV JLLOWY - £8T00T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
Yamiul|x - 06 uswriedag gns
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 G abeq

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

9%'26'C$ 0T Suonoesue.] S10AUT s|ejoL sadIAIRS AN 2lqnd - 00°£E9 [1€19p 193(q0 -
ze/ot/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHEYH
068 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8z/90 usdo 22//T/S '80096-08589 I 7290 08589 FUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
zz/ot/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
79°58S 72702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado TZ/LT/S ‘P00LE-T8CS9 11 T290 18S9 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
zz/ot/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8+°0T9 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  T20z/8T/90 uado 22//LT/S '60020-T840€ I 2290 18£0€ JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/ot/9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
S0'Th 7202/82/90 770T/87/90  T70Z/827/90 usdo 2Z/L1/S ‘$1049-0b2ke I T290 OvThe FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
ze/1el9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
/86 2202/82/90 220T/82/90  720T/8T/90 uado zz/0T/S ‘ST0/9-0T8ET  TI TT90 0Z8ET JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/ot/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
60°S9T 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8z/90 usdo 22//T/S 'PT0/9-0T9€C I 2290 0T9EC JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
zz/ot/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0T/t 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uadO Tz/LT/S ‘€10£9-00p€C  TI 2290 00ET JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
zz/ot/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
68'v8 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  T20z/8T/90 usdo 22/LT/S '£10/9-0ST8T I 2290 0ST8T JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/ot/9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
St'v6 7202/82/90 770T/82/90  T70T/8T7/90 uado Zz/L1/S ‘920/9-0v6/T 1 2290 OV6LT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
1o9MaS
16°LC 2202/02/90 220T/02/90  720z/0z/90 uado 3 193eM TO0TOZT  22SO TOOTOLT NOLdWYH 40 IDVTIIA - 8Z8£0T
saoIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
T1'6b/$ G suoloesuel| 3010AU] S|ejo) suopedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
0196 81SY # PIRd'ZT/Y 7290
S6'6CC 2202/0£/90  220T/0£/90  220z/0£/90 usdo  z/5'1BuIsjuIiWodeIPa N S0£06009€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
celelL-zelvlo T
0769 7702/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  7z0t/02/90 uado -5/9280-06/2-96-60€ 2790 06/2-96% YIILNOYUS - 0bTTOT
celelt-Teivio e
LTTIT 2202/0z/90 220z/02/90  Zzoz/0z/90 uado -£/t2£0-0292-96b-60€ 2790 0292-96% YILLNOYS - 0HZTO0T
0196 81SY # piediTT/8
96°0S¢ 2202/02/90 220T7/02/90  770z/0Z/90 usdo z/S‘eulauliwodeipsiy 2290 9010000 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€8'/8 2202/02/90 720T/02/90  T70z/0Z/90 usdo dJOTZE9T/SZT00 11 220Z-S0Y3IA  ANNL TVHANID SYFYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(q0
6/£'871'8$ $ suondesue.] 910AU] S|e10] S®IAIDBS [eUOISS®J0.d - 00 TEY [!2I8p 19(q0
subis jiea)
15°6€9 2202/02/90 2202/02/90  720z/0z/90 uadQ 13104 - 6800-d4IIY-TC THSLT SNOILVDINNIWINOD FAIHANIW - +E£L0T
ze/s/9-ze/e/s 14 (NVIWSSIW
00°'5¥9C 2e02/0z/90  220z/02/90  Zz0z/0z/90 usdo BUIO 3 - 3deduU0D - 00°£S9T00ZC AYIWAOL) 40D OIWI - +88/0T
cel/sio-ze/1ly T (NVIWSSIW
00°'STLC 7702/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  7z0t/02/90 uado ubisaq 107 bupiled - T0°£591002C AYAWAHOL) 40D DIWI - »8820T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1239p 193[q0
Yamiul|x - 06 uswriedag gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 9 9bed

Wd Zb:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Ae3 pexs Aq uny

SS6 8TSH # pledize/s

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

6 TLb 7202/12/90 TT0T/12/90  220Z/12/90 usdQ z/5*asIpueydIBIN I0D[IM G/686 INVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
SbS6 8TGH # P p
Jedize/1/9'deimiisaloy
96'C¢ T202/12/90  TToT/1e/90  2T0z/12/90 usdo uos-pnH 906/91 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
SbS6 8TSY # P
1e2!zz/y/9'ueayuisip
66°/8T 2202/12/90 2202/12/90  2202/12/90 uado 6/dv-uozewy £486090 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 93[O
G2'508% T suoioesuel | 3010AU] siejol Buiylo[d /wojun - 00" H T [12I9P 93[O
0796
8TGt # pledizz/81/s'b
ulyjoDgswiojiun uesg
§T'79¢ 7202/0£/90  TT0Z/0£/90  2202/0€/90 usdo T 0S06EHHTEOT MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
DNI
00°€bS 2202/62/90 T2T02/62/90  2202/62/90 usdp  Buiylop pue swioyun 2065y SA0OD ONILYOdS IAO1AIFAG - £T/40T
Buiyyo /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
lapuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsaq gns
0S°££9'05$ 7S suondesuel| 210AU] S|e101 YeMiul||I - 06 Juswiedsq gns
v ovb’'S$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e1ol 000°s$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 3 yoew - 00789 11239p 3[40
- GTES 0TSk # P!
e2!7z/8/9 9)ely ) el |
vbovb's 7202/02/90 TT07/02/90  2202/02/90 usdo as S0£SS9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
000'S$ 4910 Juawdinb3 33 yoew - 0089 [12I2P 123(q0
T evl$ T suoppesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo] |enjoeliuo) dPISINO - 00'F9 (1e33p 13(qO
ADIAIBS I)Sem
£€'8TL 2202/02/90 22T0z/02/90  2202/02/90 usdo MoMIUllII 220z dunf  T80LS/E6EEE DNI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
I
06°'€C T202/02/90 T20z/0Z/90  Tz0z/02/90 uado #¥90TSCT00 20T INNC SdIN SdIW SYFYL-14IMI - SEEL0T
len3deuo) dpISINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I2P 93[O
0£'S00'T$ T suonoesues] 9210AUT S|ejo] sjejudy - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
c/vi/9-ze/8t/s
00°69¢ 7202/62/90 TT02/62/90  2202/62/90 usdo [e3uad aipodeyiod 960bET DNI S3ST¥dY¥IINT £Sd - ZT080T
GTES 0CSh#
p4edizz/8T/S 1eauas W
0L'0vL T202/02/90 T20z/0Z/90  Tz0z/02/90 usdo  Jossids!s|ejusy g 1669605 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
s|ejuady - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
1€°122$ T suonpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo] @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00'8E€9 [1€3°Pp 3[40
99°/2T T202/0€/90  T20Z/0€/90  TT0ZT/0€/90 uado SOINIBS Jjedal 8GSTE  INITOW 1SV3 40 @d0d SANNY - 16607
§9'¢6 T202/0€/90  T20Z/0€/90  TT0ZT/0€/90 uado SNBSS Jledal 68PTE  ANITOW L1SV3 40 QY04 SINNYN - 16601
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00"8€9 (1e39p P3(GO
Namiul|II - 06 wswnedaq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 £ 8bed IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

S¥S6 81SH
# pleoizz/o1/9:syed
slaysem ™
9%"00T 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  T20z/12/90 usdo anssaid!s,amoT z2/01/9 L9159 MNVE LSAIMAIW 1SHI4 - 0685071
14
6£bS 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  220T/12/90 uado dpuey 00°SSH886600S 0D YONNOD - 605007
1671 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  720T/12/90 uado Jieday asoy 897991 JIVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
saijddns @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 13[G0
89'40€'1$ / suoipesuel] 9210AUT sjejo] saijddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF'ZZS |1eep 13[q0
DNI IIDVL ANV LIvd 441710
00°80T 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8tT/90 usdo leq GE979 NOZUYD YA ATNNVC 134VOUVIN - 989/0T
Siayealq
0S°CTT 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  T20T/12/90 uado 24 pue ‘s3jpped Y44t ONI VWVYVLYOd S.d3L - 92S€0T
Jjuswesinquiiad c
05°95¢ 2202/12/90  2202/12/90  720T/12/90 uado ysed Apnad 79Qsuoissaduod  YIANNHL ANOT--HSVYD ALL3d - 6/bH0T
DNI IDIDVL ANV LIvd 441710
0529 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  720z/12/90 usdo Jeq TTSZ9 NOFUYD VAd ATINVA LIIVYOUVIN - 989/0T
SbS6 81SH
# pledizz/oz/sHuey
¥0°26T 2202/12/90  2202/12/90  720T/12/90 uadQ [ony‘apsiym:iea|dguile] S/$199 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SS6 81SH
# pledizz/oz/sisioe
[o41)'sa|pped eweleieog
1T¥SH 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  220T/12/90 uado s,pal #9021 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SS6 81SH
# pledize/€e/Sisalqed
€6°€TT 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  T20z/12/90 usdo Alaneq uozewy TT8EET0 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF'ZzS |1L19p 13[q0
G6'885'9% ZT suonoesuel] 32I0AUT sjejo] saiddng bunjeradQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
78°'s6¢'E 7202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdp  asipueydtaw 1oy SUIYS 96/T¢ dd0D T - 62080T
01°818 7202/82/90 70T/87/90  T70T/8T7/90 usdo yozed pjod 8909€TT ONI dNOYO INOLSHIAATY - 6G£E€0T
18°8T 7202/82/90 770T/87/90  T70T/8T/90 usdo Jaues)d pwod 8G/€T ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
9529 2202/82/90 TT07/82/90  220T/82/90 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam 9GEZETTT  DNI INAWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
juswssinquiiad c
6619 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  220T/12/90 usdo ysed> Aed g9QsuoisseouU0d  YIANNHL ANOT--HSYD ALL3d - 6/bH0T
zr°se 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  2202/12/90 uado 9ebaibbe 9 vD AINS96TT ONI ONINIW Y3FdD TIIIW - 82££0T
6119 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  220T/12/90 usdo sa|ddns Buipjom 6/S02S0T  ONI INIIWAINOI B SYD IANIT - £90+0T
SY9
S7'999 2202/12/90  2202/12/90  220e/12/90 usdo sen d1 600£T09%T d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
)
£L7189 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  T20T/12/90 uado seo d1 800£T09%T dT SIS / ONI Sd ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI9S3.Id 1S2404 - OET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 g abeq

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

19°99¢ 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  T20z/12/90 usdo SUOISSS0U0D 20| GO8STZZ0ST  3DI WNIWI¥d YIIOVID JILDUY - £8T00T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1238p 19(q0
£6'€69'€$ TT suopdesuel] 3D10AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0 <
0T6b HTSP # pled’z )
0T'TTE 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  220T/12/90 uado z/ST/5's19|qey uozewy 69CC6bY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0T6b TSH # PiedT
(£80) 2202/12/90  2202/12/90  220e/12/90 usdo ¢/ST/S'sIv|qeriuozewy Y-1020t66 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
016b TSH # pied'T
96'6TH 7202/12/90 TT0z/1e/90  2e0T/12/90 uado z/ST/S's19|qeyiuozewy 605805 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
016b TSb # pied’T
96'6T1 2202/12/90  2202/12/90  720T/12/90 usdo z/ST/5's19Iqey uozZewy £0bS6TS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
016b TSt # pied’e
86'60¢ 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  T20Z/12/90 usdo ¢/ST/S'sIv|qeriuozewy GEBEE0S MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
016b TSH # pied’T
96’611 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  220T/12/90 uado z/ST/5's19|qey uozewy TTH6SCT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0T6b TSH # PiedT
96'611 2202/12/90  220t/12/90  220e/12/90 usdo z/ST/5's19Iqe) uoZRWY 90TzETs MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
016b TSH # pied'T
96'6TH 7202/12/90 TToz/1e/90  220T/12/90 uado z/ST/S's19|qeyiuozewy 94069€T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
016b TSH # pied’T
/[6'V1E 2202/12/90  2202/12/90  720T/12/90 usdo z/ST/5's19Iqey uozZewy 1592018 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
016b TSt # pied’e
£9°60/ 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  T20z/12/90 usdo ¢/ST/S'sIv|qeyiuozewy +9922€0 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0T6¥ bCSt # ple
8T'1S 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  220T/12/90 uado 2fzz/cz/S Hedispleusiy £0TTS05895 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"HZS [1233P 93[O
oH.mwhw QT suoijoesueld| |2I0AUT S|ejo | mw__n_n_zm wu:m:wu:_m_)_\.__mn_ww_ - 00°€CS |1eep uuw.EO
[@dym bBuipunb pue
66'81C 2202/0£/90  220T/0£/90  2202/0£/90 usdO ‘aAleA ||eq ‘peaylamoys 68EHT ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
SbS6 81SH #
/¥'80T 2202/0€/90  220T7/0£/90  T70T/0£/90 uado  pledizz/9z/siedidisTT 44 124 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068701
¥OO0ALNO NYITHAWY
96°0€ 2202/12/90  2202/12/90  220T/12/90 usdo enin dH 7€89/SS  1vIYD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5590T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
86'b€ 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  720Z/12/90 usdo l0 Jeq J31Ndpoom 889T8SS  1VIYD / INAIWAINDIA TIVM NVA - S5S90T
9108 2202/12/90  220T/12/90  T20z/12/90 usdo jued #089¢d ONI INIWAINOI OIXIY - S9ZE0T
1o
1L°LTT 2202/12/90 220T/12/90  220T/12/90 usdo  dynespAy pue ‘4s1dnod 66£/£d ONI INJFWAINOI 0OXIY - S9ZE0T
SbS6 81SH
# pledizz/ot/9'syed
Jaysem
10°1¢ 7202/12/90 TT0z/1e/90  2e0T/12/90 usdp  ainssaid!|oo] useHON CHEEH9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 6 abed

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
19°8¢ 7202/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  720T/02/90 uado - Zz/6/S ‘10$9-0S650 11 ZZS0 05650 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ze/8/9 ADYANT AVMYHELYH
99°60T 2e0z/0z/90  220z/02/90  Zzoz/0z/90 uado - 22/6/S '€10¥9-0v/50 171 22SO 0/S0 FUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ze/8/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
VAVA 14 2202/02/90 220T7/02/90  770z/0Z/90 usdo - z/6/S ‘€00T9-0/bS0 11 7TSO 04+S0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8.8/ 2202/02/90 220T/02/90  720z/0z/90 usdo - Zz/6/S ‘T10$9-02ES0 11 TS0 0Z£S0 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
£9'6¢ 2e02/0z/90  220z/02/90  Zz0z/0z/90 usdo - 22/6/S ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 11 22S0 0TTSO JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€1°8€T 7702/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  220t/02/90 uado - Zz/6/S ‘210%9-006%0 11 ZZS0 00640 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ze/8/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
S9pCT 2e0z/0z/90  220z/02/90  Zzoz/0z/90 uado - 22/6/S '£20¥9-069¥0 11 2ZSO 069+0 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ze/8/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£€9ST 2202/02/90 720T/02/90  T70z/0Z/90 uado - 7e/6/S ‘ve6v-0£620 11 T2S0 0£620 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
44 2202/02/90 2202/02/90  720z/0z/90 usdo - Zz/6/S ‘€606S-TELTO 11 T2S0 TELTO JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
80°88T 2e02/0z/90  220z/02/90  Zz0z/0z/90 usdo - 22/6/S ‘THOTE-T8800 171 ZZSO 18800 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
£€'/6v$ € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 13(qO
Tel6/L-Te/ot/9
66£CT 7202/62/90 TT0z/62/90  T20T/62/90 uado  /£0THTTSS # Iunodde 08£890¥1S0 YYINTIED SN - 2£9€0T
Te/st/L-2e/9t/9
6£°09T 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  T20z/8T/90 usdo /£ S69 0b0T-S6/ 60 2790 OL0T-S6/ 181V - 112001
S6'80C 2202/12/90  2202/12/90  720T/12/90 usdo dJZE9T/S2T00 1712202-S0M3A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12I3p 13[q0
€1°80v$ T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT S|eJ0| SIDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.Id - 00"TE9 |1BI2P 13[q0
£1°80% 2202/0€/90  2202/0£/90  Z20z/0£/90 usdo AJaijop 83210U00 0/8TTH XIIW AQV3Y NHVH - 8Z8T0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI e3P 13[q0
96'65T'T$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] saseydund pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
D71 IOVIIAIL dM
0T'TTP 2202/0€/90  TT0Z/0£/90  220Z/0£/90 usdp  suoissedu0D abeiansq €IPCLIP6  / ANVISI MO0Y 40 V10D-1Sd3d - 626/0T
SbS6
8T1GH # P1ed'7T/6/9
6L°EPT 2202/0€/90  2202/0£/90  Z20z/0£/90 usdQ ‘sSuUOISS8OU0DIS,UBMUDS  ZZ026090UdS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SbS6
81Gh # p1edize/9t
0b'SeT 7202/0€/90 TT0Z/0£/90  220T/0£/90 uadQ /G‘uoIssedU0DIS,UBMYIS  ZZ0T9ZS0UIS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
96'T1¢ 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720T/82/90 uado SUOISS32U0D 3D} $T64T20ST 301 WNIWIAd ¥IIDVIO DLWV - £8T00T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1ep 199[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 0T 9bed

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

18'82$
18'8¢
0b'14$
04°SE
0L'S€E
ST0Lb$

SC0LY

64608

08°00T

10°¢ct

6b'ce

99°0ST

€1°10¢

8T°¢ST

T+'8€

E€P'8¢CT

9€'80T

€p'6ST

€£°05

88°9¢

oT'er

T SUO[OBSURI] 3DI0AUT
2202/12/90
T suoipesuel] 32/0AU]
2202/12/90
2202/12/90
T SUO[oBSURI] 3DI0AUT
720e/82/90
€2 suonoesuel] 010AUT
2202/82/90
2202/02/90
720z/02/90
2202/02/90
7e0z/0z/90
2202/02/90
2202/02/90
720z/02/90
2202/02/90
720z/0z/90
2202/02/90
2202/02/90

720z/02/90

S|e10. [EN3ORIUOD BPISING - 00"bHI 11213P 93[O

ze/ot/L -
720T/12/90  2z0e/12/90 usdo 7z/L1/9 SedIAIBS wieje 68/89/£76 SONIQIOH SN 1av - Emoﬁ
|en3oel3uo) apisINE - 00"kH9 [1239p 18(q0
S|eo1 sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 13(GO
celie/s-ee/i/s NI OZH
720T/12/90  Tz0e/12/90 uado [BJUS] JSUORIPUOD 2250 090b/Z S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
ze/og/o-ze/T/9 NI OZH
7e0T/12/90  2z0e/12/90 usdo [e3US] JBUORIPUOD 2790 090b/Z SBM / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8L0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e18p 193[q0
S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12IdP 199(G0
SADIAIDS
T202/82/90  220T/82/90 usdo Jiedas buiquinid L£6ST 0D dWNd 8 SNIFAWNTd SHVO - £+620T

soueudjuiely B sieday - 00'8E9 [1232P 1930
sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0

Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

7202/82/90  TT07/82/90 uado - Zz/6/S ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 7SO 0T86E JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH

2202/02/90  Te0z/02/90 usdo - 22/6/S *H00ZS-16S0F 11 2ZSO 16S0% JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH

7202/02/90  TT02/02/90 uado - Zz/6/S ‘80069-TE90E 11 TS0 TE90E JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
Te/8/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH

7202/02/90  TT02/02/90 uado 22/6/S 'S00bH-TE688C 11 22SO TE68C JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ze/8/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

7202/02/90  TT02/02/90 usdo - 2z/6/S ‘£1TZS-1€80C 11 7TSO 1£80¢ FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

7202/02/90  TT02/02/90 uado - Zz/6/S ‘S0069-TEL9T 11 2TS0 TEL9T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH

2202/02/90  Te0z/02/90 usdo - 22/6/S ‘T1016-08¥¢T 11 ¢2ZS0 08T JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH

Te0z/0T/90  2z0T/02/90 uado - Zz/6/S ‘0v0SE-TZO0TT 11 22S0 TL0TT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
ze/8/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH

7202/02/90  T202/02/90 uado - 22/6/S 'S00S/-0T60T 112250 0T60T FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Ce/8/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

7202/02/90  TT02/02/90 uado - Z2/6/S ‘99TET-0E480 11 2SO0 0£+80 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

7202/02/90  TT02/02/90 usdo - Zz/6/S ‘20TZ0-TTE80 11 72S0 TTE80 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH

2202/02/90  Te0z/02/90 usdo - 22/6/S *¥10¥9-000£0 11 2ZSO 000L0 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
Te/8/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH

7202/02/90  TT02/02/90 uado - Zz/6/S ‘ST0$9-06/90 11 72S0 06490 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T

sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
22/0€/90 - T2/10/90 dbuey 318 AnQ SIIOAUL otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7€ 40 17 9bed

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

0796 81SY # ple

2:¢e/ve/S esipueypieiy

$6'1S€ 7202/Tz/o0  Tz0t/Te/o0  Tzoz/tz/oo usdo doys o.d‘3puysnoy LS/P9EETH YNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068&0T
0796 8IS # ple S
2ize/€z/S esIpueyody
00'9T¢€ 7202/22/90  TT02/e/90  2e0z/Te/90 uado doys oid‘3vuysnoy 76/TSEETH MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
0796 8TSb # ple
21T/ T/S 8sIpueLYRIBy
YO'ETT T202/Te/90  Te0z/Te/90  Tzoe/Te/90 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy 8/T0EETH MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£06£60£00T
0b'2ET 7202/22/90 TT02/Te/90  2e0z/Te/90 usdo asipueydssy doys oid -ANI ONI 4109 INOLSIDATYE - SE690T
saljddng asipueydsa doys o04d - Sd'TTS [1232P 13[q0
ITHIS TT$ $T suopoesuel| d10AU] siejo) saiddns Bunetado - 00°2ZS [1€39P 13[00
Sjuadde pue
9£'20T 7702/0€/90  TzT0T/0€/90  220Z/0€/90 usdo  ‘sjenuue xiw Bumod LSb6 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
6879
TSy # piedige/L/9
00°€T9'T 2202/0£/90  2T02/0£/90  220Z/0€/90 usdQ  ‘spJeda100sissaidablL LY8YLT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
ve€LL 7202/82/90 TT07/82/90  2202/82/90 usdo M VY9SN ¥85616 ONI SATYIYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
€/'8/8 7202/82/90 TT07/82/90  2207/82/90 usdo  s|eaIWaYd BSIN0D Jjob NI-TT0ZbS0 S10NA0Yd X8A - §6500T
08'69€'C 7202/82/90 TT07/82/90  2207/82/90 usdo  s|eaIWaYd BSIN0D Jjob NI-Z/S/¥S0 S10NA0Yd X8A - §6500T
£9°0Lb 7202/22/90  TT02/e/90  2e0z/Te/90 usadQ 8101-10AIQ USRID ¥OSN 868516 ONI SATYIYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
El[aiiE!
£0'¥8¢ q202/Te/90  Te0z/Te/90  Tzoe/Te/90 usdp panoolb [39)s ssa|ulels W8L0L OV14 I911STYUd - +8EE0T
06°09T'T q202/Te/90  Te0z/Te/90  Tzoe/Te/90 usdo [ony [osalp TTVLPTT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
8€°0L1'C q202/Te/90  Te0z/Te/90  Tzoe/Te/90 usdo seb papesjun 60b/P1T 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
S|9M0}
¥8'60T'T 7202/22/90 TT0T/Te/90  2e0z/Te/90 usdo  pue ‘sdnd ‘siaul| ued €/1608TONI ¥3dvd ANVIAIW - 18820T
Jle ape|b pue ‘weojeas
TCe e02/ez/o0  Tzoe/ce/o0  Teoz/tz/90 usdo  ‘piny Bupeys ‘Axods 80S¢T ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
oM
00°0S T202/Te/90  Te0z/Te/90  Tzoe/Te/90 uado Jjes Jejos €689  SNINOLLIANOD ¥ILVM AGUIN - S88/0T
68T 8TSH
# pledizez/9z/s'sbeq
G8°T0T 2202/22/90 T20z/ce/o0  220z/Te/90 usdo  @drgIawIRMIUOZRWY SEPSTI9 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
00°£0€ 2202/22/90 T20z/e/90  220z/Te/90 usdo  s|edlwayd 3sInod Jjob NI-TT09+S0 S10NA0Yd X8A - S6500T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
00°2/1$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
DNI
00°2LT T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo  Buiyiop pue swioyun Z06EF  SA00D ONILYOMS IAOT1AIIAG - £T/40T
Buiyyod /waosun - 00°YTH [1239p 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
on.wwmd.ﬁﬁ 8/ Ssuoijoesuel] 3210AUT S|e]jo| Jopunyl pnoi - T6 H:w_.cﬁm.awm_ ans
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 71 9beq

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

[ee)
00'65ST°c$ TT suonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00"€ZS 1'€39p 13[40 e
£9'TST 2202/0€/90  T20z/0£/90  TT0z/0£/90 usdo  seolddns Jiedss snopea £8THT ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
£8'859 2202/0€/90  T20z/0£/90  TT0z/0£/90 uado Asse |eussyul 67889¢€ DNI NISITO UNHLAVY - 66801
€/'S5¢ T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 uado salddns Jedas [SLET ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
0T'T9% T202/Te/90  Te0e/Te/90  Teoe/Te/90 uado S |eas 912Z8SS  1vIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
Sa|qed ¥OOALNO NYIIYIWY
6C°LE0'T 7202/22/90 TToz/ce/90  Te0t/Te/90 uado pue ‘spos ‘s19jjod TT228SS  LVAYD / INFWAINOI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
68°VET 7202/22/90 TToz/ce/90  Te0t/Te/90 uado [oAe1b ¥8OPETT DNI dNOYD INOLSYIATY - 6SEE0T
YT6ET 7202/22/90 TToz/ce/90  Te0t/Te/90 usdp  sanddns Jiedad ssoy £GeeT ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
|10 pue dcou___m
£6'90T T202/Te/90  Te0e/Te/90  Teoe/Te/90 usdo Jaddod “103ejul 16611 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
68°'1S 7202/Tz/o0  Tz0t/Te/o0  Tzoz/tz/oo usdo siayy o suibus  $8S00TANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
0£'81 T202/Te/90  Te0T/Te/90  Teoe/Te/90 usdo plousjos  60900ZANOS  / SNOLLN1OS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
91 T202/Te/90  Te0e/Te/90  Teoe/Te/90 uado agnyasealb  $/0TOZANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
67°'SC 7202/22/90 TToz/ce/90  Te0t/Te/90 uado Jeyy losubus  GZZO0ZANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39p 193(40
88'920'2$ 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| sa1ddns asipueydiay doys oid - Sd°zTS [1e39p 199[q0
0196 81S¥ # P/
e2!zz/1/9'9sIpueyodlap
86 2202/0€/90  T20T/0£/90  2T0z/0£/90 uado doys o.d‘3suysndy €/6/THETH MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
60°CTS 7202/82/90 T20T/82/90  2T0t/82/90 usdp  asipueydsy doys oid TSPIT DT1 NOLLOIYH OY3Z - T€8/0T
0796 81St # ple
2!z /ve/s esipueydlsy
75'9§ T202/Te/90  Te0T/Te/90  Teoe/Te/90 usdo doys o.d‘3suysndy 8S/¥9EETH MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0196 8TSY # ple
d!ze/Lz/s esipueydisy
G6'9€C 7202/Tz/o0  Tz0t/Te/o0  Tzoz/tz/oo usdo doys o.d‘3puysnoy 0bZ00vE16 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
0796 8TSb # ple
2!ze/be/s esipueydisy
00°€ST T202/Te/90  Te0e/Te/90  Teot/Te/90 usdo doys o.d‘3suysndy 89S68£€T6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0196 8TSY # ple
gz /ve/s esipueyoay
75'95 7202/22/90 TToz/ce/90  Te0t/Te/90 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy 6S/¥9EETH MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
sa1jddng asipueydisy doys oid - Sd'TZS [1239p 193[q0
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 €1 abeq

IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

celiels - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
80°€09 7202/80/90  220T/80/90  770T/80/90 uado zz/62/b ‘01059-06T6/ 9I TZSO 0616/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
ce/1els - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
VA4 7202/80/90 2T0Z/80/90  2202/80/90 uado zz/62/v 21059-0868/ I TS0 0868 TAIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIN - S94Z0T
ze/1els - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
v/ Tv9 7202/80/90 770T/80/90  T70Z/80/90 usdo zz/62/b ‘11059-0£/8/ 91 TTSO 0448L JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/el9 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
95°s 7202/80/90 TT0Z/80/90  2207/80/90 uado - Z2/b/S ‘£1089-0LETT 91 TTSO OLETT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
saoIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
1€°€95$ T suoppesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo| suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 |183sP 13(qO
26'19 2202/T2/90  220t/Te/o0  Teoz/Tz/9o uado dJZ€9T/S2T00 41 T20Z-S0MAA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1YIMI - S9£H0T
0T96 81G # P1e21ZT
6£°T0S 2202/02/90 22T0z/02/90  2202/02/90 usdo /6/9:3@uUlB)uliWodeIP3lN 2290 2920000 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(qO
96'981$ T suonoesues] 210AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
8'c6 2202/82/90 T2T02/82/90  2202/82/90 usdo Sa0IAIDS oMo} doys +188282¢TH Z ON NOLLYYOdY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
8'€6 2202/22/90 T20z/e/o0  220z/Te/90 usdo 30IAIBS [9M0] doys €/TE9STTTY Z ON NOLLYY0dY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1239p 193[q0
0S°21$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 L3P P3(GO
6879 CTSY # P4
2!7Z/L/9'bulutes] 'np3
0S°21 2202/0€/90  2202/0£/90  T20Z/0£/90 uado JoAIRS +Y 92LT-LYTT YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
uoneonp3 3 bululell - 00°0€9 |1e3ep =[O
[8'V6$ $ suopoesuel] s210AU] S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9¢S [1e3ep 13[q0
NI OZH
S6°€E 2202/82/90 T2T02/82/90  2202/82/90 usdo J23em pamoq 0£9/8%0 S8 / L4OdNIAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 080T
678T 87Sb # pIedIZT
/£2/G4SU0ISS2OU0D DA
99°61 7202/22/90 TT0T/Te/90  2e0z/Te/90 uado -AH 65459 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
678C 8¢S # P1edIZT
/12/G:SU0ISS2OU0D:99A
v6'6 7202/Tz/o0  Tz0t/Te/o0  Tzoz/tz/oo usdo -AH 22/12/S S6ThE9 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
678T 87SY # pied’T
2/b/9!suoissaouod s
[4 30 E3 7202/22/90  TT02/e/90  2e0z/Te/90 uado -AH T9£0T9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 13[q0
££'0/5$ T suonoesuel] 210AUT S|e1oL 000‘T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"¥TS e3P 123[q0
88'/G€ 2202/22/90 TT0Z/e/90  2e0z/Te/90 usdo dwnd Iy  22/01/9 90/2T ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
628C 8¢St
# paedige/9z/s'sbeq
68°CT¢C 2202/T2/90  720t/Te/o0  Tzoz/Tz/9o usdp  sorglawlemiuozewy SEPST99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 4opun dinb3 33 sjooy jjews - 00 ¥TS 'e3°p 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 11 abeq

IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

' ¥89'5E$ 99 suopoesuel| SDJ0AUL S|ejo0] jynjg uelpur - 6 uswiyedsq qns m
0S'/8.'G$ T suoppesuel] 3010AU] S|ejol spung 1ay3Q 0} 1asuel] - TT'T66 ['e3ep 1°(q0
Jaysuen ANN4 INIWIAOUINI
SL9T'Y 2202/22/90 T20z/e/o0  2z0z/Te/90 uado S994 He) pue jjoo  ssa4zz0zARIW 29 'd'd SYFYL-14IMI - Z9€H0T
J3ysuel| ANNd LNIWIAOUdII
S/°0T9'T 7202/22/90 TToz/ce/90  Te0t/Te/90 uado S994 JI0D pue We)  S9847r0z|Mdy 29 "d'd SYFUL-14IMI - Z9EH0T
spung JayjQ 03 Jajsuel] - TT 166 [1232p 103(q0
£1°68¢$ T suonoesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) apIsINQ - 00 19 |1218p 123(q0
9DIAISS I)Ssem
8/°'SHE T202/Te/90  Te0e/Te/90  Teoe/Te/90 usdQ Hnig uelpul ¢z0z sunf  T8018ETBEEE ONI 31SYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
a1
GE'6E 7202/Tz/o0  Tz0t/Te/o0  Tzoz/tz/oo usdo $H90TSZT00 Z20Z ANNC SdW SdW SYFYL-1¥IM3I - GEE/0T
len3dea3uo) dpIsINO - 00'H9 (1edp 193[q0
00°09¢$ T suonoesuel] 3DI0AU] sjejo sdiysiaquiawi 13 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e3op 199[q0
FAND0Ud
00°09€ T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 usdo sanp diysiequaw  Zz90 9¥00T0  dNTD YAAd JT1 dNOYD SSYAWOD - ££6£0T
sdiystaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 199[q0
00°€T/$ G suoppesuel] SDI0AUT S|ejo sjejuady - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
zz/og/y- NI OcH
0S'Z 2202/0€/90  22T02/0£/90  2202/0£/90 uado 2z/1/v |eyusi Jasuadsip £60£8¥0 S / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8L0T
T2/v1/9-22/81/S |eyual
0008 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado emodenod ynig ueipug S60vET DNI S3STYdYIINT €Sd - £T080T
00'60€ 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720T/82/90 uado [e3ua. Jed yjob 600%T DT1SUVD S10D9 W B W - TELL0T
00'60€ 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado [e3ua. Jed yjob 868¢T DT1SYVD S10D9 W B W - TELL0T
cz/og/o- NI OcH
0S'Z 7202/22/90 TT02/Te/90  2e0z/Te/90 uado zz/1/9 |eyual Jasuadsip vE/98%0 SBM / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8L0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e18p 193[q0
G6°'G0S'8$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo| @dueuajuie| B siieday - 00°8€9 |1LI9P 13(qO
ps| 03
§6°S0S'8 7702/82/90 TT0T/82/90  2707/82/90 usdo  syby Bupied soeidas 09b/81 JIYLDT 13 IMYHNOVIE - THZL0T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (e3P 13O
Pb'2€9'T$ [/ suonoesuel] 210AU] S|ejo| sedIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1239p 193[q0
zeligls - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8¢°0¢T T202/80/90 T20T/80/90  TT0T/80/90 usdo ¢z/62/b '9T059-0208 dI T2S0 0208 JAIHSHAIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
ce/1els - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
S/'6C 2202/80/90 22T0Z/80/90  2202/80/90 uado zz/62/b ‘020S9-0196/ €I TS0 0196/ FAIHSYYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9Z£0T
celiels - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
81°86T 7702/80/90 TT0Z/80/90  220T/80/90 uado zz/6T/¥ ‘21059-00v64 9 TTSO 00V6/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7€ 40 6T 9beq

Wd Zb:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Ae3 pexs Aq uny

S0'€92'911$

S T9b'STTS

GZZ Ssuonoesuel| 9210AUT
/T¢ suonoesuel] 9210AUT

S|e10] DAIDSAId 359404 - QST pund
S|e10] DAIDSAId 359404 - Z€ Juswiedaq

021

20°066% 9 suopoesued] 9DI0AUT S|e10] Rded dduenoq - £6 Juswinedsaq gns
07'SET$ T suopoesues] 8210AUT S|e1o] sjejuady - 00°6£9 'e39p 193[q0
Te/8i/s 1000
0T'SET T202/Te/90  Te0T/Te/90  Teoe/Te/90 uado [e3uas Juswdinbs -/858809¢T ONI STYANIY L139NNS - $S6E0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I123°p 93[O
£€°005$ T suopoesuel| 3D10AUT S|ejo| @dueuajuiep 3 siieday - 00°8€9 |1239P 13(q0
£€°005 T202/Te/90  Te0T/Te/90  Teoe/Te/90 usdo Jiedai 39103 #8028 0D AQVYd L - 90£20T
soueusjuiel B sseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 13[G0
79'201$ € suoppesuel] SDI0AUT s|ejo| sedIAldS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11839p 199[q0
ze/oz/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
YLty 7202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo Zz/6T1/S ‘9T0/-0S89E YA 790 omwom FAIHSYYIG / NVOTYAWVAIW - S9Z£0T
7202/S0
SS'8p 7202/22/90 TToz/ce/90  Te0T/Te/90 uado  zz/T/9-Te/s/s terem 62000 NOYASG 140d 40 IOVTIIA - ZE8E0T
[4dia ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€697 T202/Te/90  Te0e/Te/90  Teot/Te/90 usdo 2z/€T/S 'bTOb/-090/E A 7290 090/ FAIHSYYIE / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
[8'9VT$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejoL 000‘T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"HTS e3P 123[q0
GCES 0TSY
# pledizz/g8/9'sjpued
(89T 7702/02/90 TT0z/0T/90  7z0t/02/90 uedo Bumsu’spodsploMIsN $T£LLT00€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 4opun dinb3 33 sjooy jjews - 00 ¥TS 'e3°p 13[q0
)led aduelioq - £6 Juswyedsq qns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 971 abeq IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

N
N
o
G8'c/$ ¢ suonpesuel] 92I0AU] s|ejo) sauua predasd-uou ajqeAed sjunoddy eIUO) - §5°Z0T 1e1=p 193(q0
syjuow
9¢€°LC 2202/L2/90 TT0T/LT/90  TT0T/LT/90 uado 9 [eauad JapullAd 8/S0€T AlddNS TvIOIA3W SSOY - 694€0T
stpuow
6t'9% e02/L2/90 Te0z/LT/90  Tzot/Le/90 uadO 9-pH [eauSy J9puljhd LYEOET A1ddNS vOId3W SSOY - 69+€0T

saiiua piedasd-uou sjqeied sjunoddy BIUOD - §G°Z0T [1e18p 193[q0
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSIA
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISIIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 /1 9beq

Wd Zb:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Ae3 pexs Aq uny

[s2]
S
S5°8$ T suonoesuel| 2JI0AU] S|ej0] S|edIpoLIdd B $)009 - 00°£ZS [1233P 13[q0
TeeLTsy
658 7202/82/90 7T07/82/90  220T/82/90 usdo ‘ze///9 Mooq ‘uozewy 1929145 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
s|edIpoliad 8 $)00g - 00°£ZS I1e33p 13[q0
66'65$ T suopoesuel] 3DJ0AUT S|ejoL 000‘T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"HTS e3P 123[q0
weeLesy
122/./9 ‘s193un|oA Joy
6665 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado sepyje3 apjjem fuozewy LTOLTEE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 4opun dinb3 33 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS 'e3ep 13[q0
€T eves [/ suonoesuel] 3DI0AU] s|ejo] saijddns bunesado - 00°ZzS 11©39p 18(q0
TeeLTsy
'Te/e/9 *salddns
SSPET 2202/82/90 T2T07/82/90  2202/82/90 uado dwed ‘pewiem T9¥5/9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
TreTLTISy
ze/e/9 ‘sanddns
00°Z€ 7202/82/90 TT07/82/90  720t/82/90 uado dwed Ay Aped 9£bH09 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
weelesy
Te/e/9 fsalddns
86't 7202/82/90 770T/87/90  T70Z/8T/90 usdpo  dweo souqgeq uueor £09T€9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068%0T
TreTLTSy
'22/9/9 ‘saiddns
86°TT 7202/82/90 7T07/82/90  220t/82/90 usdo dweo !sa103s uueor 00£€/9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
weeLesy
Te/9/9 ‘salddns
99 72702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado dwed ‘pewjem 155529 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
TeeLTsy
'72/01/9 ‘saliddns
00°0C 2202/82/90 TT0z/8T/90  TT0T/8T/90 usdo dwed ‘A0 Aved zz/01/9 S9+209 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
TreTLTSy
‘ze/ot/9 ‘selddns
9z’€E 7202/82/90 TT07/8T/90  T20t/82/90 usdo dwed ‘pewjem 78799 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123°p 93[O
SJUSA3 _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd -Z0 chEﬁmawD ans
00°€T$ T suopoesuel| 3D10AUT S|ej0| S99j uoljels pady |ewlue 007 - £Z°LE |1e39p 199(q0
[pe
2d 8 22/62/v ‘pungai
pooy 10 {|ooYdS ZN
00°€T 2T0Z/T1/90 TTOZ/T1/90  220T/T1/90 uado UbIH 1epa) YUON  ¢z// 09LT#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
S99j Uo1le)S Pady |ewluR 007 - £T'LPE |1e39p 193(q0
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\O 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 8T 9beq

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

80°T99
0T'vEC
£5°S61
SC'TCE
989/¢

09°S0Z
00°6TT
00°0Z

€.°06v
(ss°€€)
8/°'G/9
L9°6VE
8655
65°85€

66'8€
06'886
LE°TT6
08°G€€
00°/L

00°ZET$

00°ceT

9°'801$
6/4'15%
64°1S

00°'Sv$

00°'St

7e0e/Le/90
7e0e/Le/90
7e0e/L2/90
7e0e/Le/90
7e0e/Le/90

Te0e/Le/90
Te0e/Le/90
7e0e/Le/90

¢e0e/Le/90
2e0e/11/90
2e0e/11/90
2e0z/11/90
2e0z/11/90
2e0z/11/90

7T0z/11/90
7T0z/11/90
7T0z/11/90
7T0z/11/90
7T0z/11/90

1 suonoesues] SJI0AUT
2202/82/90
1T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT
ze0z/ze/o0

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

720z/82/90

<
(o]

T202/42/90  TT02/L2/90 uado 2onpoud |ewjue LE9TYL6ET VMOI 0DSAS - ¥0870T
Te0e/Le/90  2e0T/Le/90 usado sonpoud [ewiue 8808£/6£C YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
Te0e/Le/90  2e0T/Le/90 uado sonpoud [ewiue Y0TPELBET VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
Te0e/Le/90  2e0T/Le/90 uado sonpoud [ewiue T/60£L65C YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
T202/42/90  TT0T/L2/90 uado 2onpoud |ewjue PETSPL6ET VMOI OJSAS - +0820T
(90MSaNnI1

Te0e/Le/90  Te0T/LT/90 uado s,Buineys suid 08 14454 3 IN3IX) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
Te0e/Le/90  Te0T/LT/90 uado Jslem uojleb §  7z0Z-687ELTL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
Te0e/Le/90  Te0T/LT/90 uado J33em uojjeb g LT1TELTL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
00z bumad DNI ONLLYAYOX3

7202/L2/90  220T/L2/90 uado -awi| ‘|swed *g-y20. #6£01202 3 ONDIONYL NYWAOOD H - 928T0T
T20Z/11/90  2202/11/90 uado 1paLd 18862/65C VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
T20Z/11/90  2202/11/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue €ST/TL65T VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
T20Z/11/90  2202/11/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue €STHTL6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
T20Z/11/90  2202/11/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue Pb02L6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
T20Z/11/90  2202/11/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue TSPSTL6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T

syusuisnipe

TT0Z/11/90  220T/T1/90 uado uquyxe 61d esuinb 968TT ONI SQYVYNAW - Z6£20T
TT0Z/11/90  220T/T1/90 uado 18Ip [ewiue [TL02 ONI TTIW I1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
TT0Z/11/90  220T/T1/90 uado 18Ip [ewiue 9£Ghz ONI TTIW I1YIVYEd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
TT0Z/11/90  220T/T1/90 uado 181p [ewiue 8S5hZ ONI TTIW I1YIVYEd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
TT0Z/11/90  220T/T1/90 uado 133em uojjeb g pSIELTL ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
sjejol buiylop /wioyun - 00 H T 11€39p 1[0
£€08.¢Sy ‘te/se/s
T02/82/90  7T07/82/90 uado S90S I0M (US| €€0L9/L MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068107
Bunyyold /waoyun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
jJuUBWIYOLIUT g 2JB) |_WIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswiedsq gns
S|ej0] SjUdAJ jeads @ welboad 00Z d4 - £Z0 Juswipedsq gns
S|ejo| suopeduNWWO) - 00'TE9 |18I3P P3(q0
T02/Te/90  Teoe/ze/90 uado dDTE90TSCTO0 ZN CC0Z-SO0¥3A  ANNH TVHANID SYFYL-LHIMI - G901
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'TEI [1233P 13[q0
S|ej0| SIJIAIDS |eUOISSaJ04d - 00°TEY 123dp 193[q0
reeLesSy
72/9/9 ‘eseqeiep
T202/82/90  TT0T/82/90 uado Ja33unjon fsonsibloa PLICTY JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1239p 193[q0
SjUdA3J Jerads B welboid 007 d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
QAIRS3Id }S2104 - € Juswpedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pung

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
22/0€/90 - T2/10/90 dbuey 318 AnQ SIIOAUL otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 6T abeq

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

00959 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  720T/8tT/90 uado ejlejje saleq 96 22028290 S1¥390Y NVAY - 968201
0086 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  720T/8tT/90 uado Js3em uojieb g 6SE€LTL ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
880££0SY 9
122/91/g ‘smauos o
0S'b€ 2202/82/90 220T/87/90  T70T/82/90 uado 190s ‘uozewy 7STH0SL MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY ‘TT/LT/S
69/ 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  720T/8tT/90 uado 'speljxa ‘uozewe ST90/tb MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘Te/81/S
ST’€ 7202/82/90 770T/87/90  T70T/8T/90 usdo ‘saoids ‘uozewy PET659T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/2SY ‘TT/1T/s
S0°9¢ 2202/82/90 220T/82/90  720T/8T/90 uado XJ Jewiue ‘yewjep #50069 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€08/2SY ‘Te/ve/s
¥8'£9 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8z/90 usdo ‘se30)} ‘pealq ‘Hew|epm 9/+0£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€08/7SY
ze/el9 ysys
6'St 2202/82/90 220T/82/90  720T/8T/90 uado yoeiy J|ays ‘s,amo 050569 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££08/2SY ‘Te/e/9
92’191 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8tT/90 usdo ‘2013 ‘Mewlem £85199 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68£5ETSH
172/61/S ‘swiom |eaw
VA YA 2202/82/90 220T/82/90  720T/8T/90 usdo  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 720569 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GSETSY
zz/se/s ‘siomelnyybiu
1€°TL 7202/82/90 770T/87/90  T70Z/8T/90 usdo BuRsqulL 09€S/£S0T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068%0T
68£5ETSh
122/1/9 ‘swiomesw
8€°6/€ 2202/82/90 220T/82/90  T20e/8T/90 usdo  ‘wJed 1D Jey do| GS/92T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GECSY
TT/T/9 sepid
8v T 2202/82/90 220T/87/90  T70T/8T/90 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog £869CT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
122/8/9 ‘s1smend
780 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8T/90 usdo 61U faulaqui L 90Z+8€S0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€29627SY 'TT/ST/s
68T 2202/82/90 220T/87/90  T70T/8T/90 uado ‘sbeq posy EONmmE 6187986 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068701
sbeq
pa3j ‘salddns 201440
06°'62T 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8tT/90 usdo  ‘sysew a0ej ‘uozewy ZI8E1S9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
€786 2202/L2/90 220T/L2/90  Teoe/Lz/90 usdo yoes|q T€/495S¢ ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
0295 2202/L2/90 220T/L2/90  Teoe/Lz/90 usdo Buippaq 15/9S5¢ DNI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
Jebauia ‘buippaq
G6'8G€ 7202/L2/90 TT0T/lT/90  Te0T/LT/90 uado -sa||ddns |ewiue 90£9S5¢ DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 0T °bed

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

880££0SY
4N 37 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  ‘zz/T1/9 ‘rO ‘uozewy TOPSSTT YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 066801
880£€0SY ‘TT/T1/9 e
G6'9T 2202/62/90 TT0T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo ‘Aeids Ay uozewy 6+99958 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
880££0SY
Tefer/9 'semoq
1/°8b 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  ‘dwnd ‘Aey ‘uozewy 6T79€€S YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
22/01/9 uswsaiddns
95°£0T 7202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo pAiq ‘uozewy €18€G/E MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘TT/8T/S
¥6'40¢ 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 uado Ispelixe {uozewy 800/STT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SY ‘T/8T/S
LOET 2202/62/90 220t/62/90  220e/62/90 uado Ispetixe {uozewy 9405008 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘ze/et/s 'spy
66'CC 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  yam sxdNnq fuozewy TS8T0SZ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SY ‘T/61/S
S8°¢CT 2202/62/90 220t/62/90  220e/62/90 uado Ispetjxe {uozewy S6T#9S0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘TT/61/S
§6°9C 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T70T/62/90 uado  ‘sjieq s|yim fuozewy LE0EE0Y MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY ‘z/0z/S
99'61 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  ‘yieq s|qqnq ‘uozewy 6S0£650 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘ze/oz/s
¥9'€ 7202/62/90 220T7/62/90  T20T/6T7/90 usdo ‘saoids ‘uozewy ¥v90€LE MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘Te/0zT/s
L6°E 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 uado Ispelixe {uozewy 992£0t9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
606 2202/62/90 TT0T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo ‘0g/s ‘4eded fuozewy 990£658 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
880££0SvTe/cT/S
!synpoud Jaded
0T 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  ‘sbeq youn| ‘uozewy £98€//8 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
Te/ve/s emng
£5°0T 7202/62/90 270T/62/90  T20T/627/90 usdo nuead ‘uozewy 705086 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘ze/vel/s ‘sseib
89°88T 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo pleydlo ‘uozewy 0T6SSY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0StCe/ST/S
‘ejuowwe
/58P 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T70T/62/90 uado  ‘s|eds pooy ‘uozewy 8£98ST9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 1T 9beq

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

880£€0SY -2¢/91/S

66°0C 7202/82/90 770T/82/90  T70T/8T7/90 usdo Hjuey 6oy ‘saxqasal 89T100¢-T YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
££08/2St ~
ze/ve/s 'sooy S
¥b'86T T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 usdo ‘un J|ays ‘spmo 1585€9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
000°T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjoo |jews - 00"¥TS 11€3°p 13[q0
/8°795% { suoioesuel] a210AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueudjuiep /i1eday - 00°E€ZS [12I9P 13(q0
so|ddns
89T 2202/42/90 TT0z/le/90  2e0T/L2/90 usdo doys ‘sbid eauinb ObEET ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
syusuipsnipe
95°891 T20T/11/90 T20T/11/90  T2T0T/11/90 usdo 1qiyxe Bid eauinb TEVTT ONI SAUVNIW - 26£20T
syuawisnlpe
v1'CC 2e0Z/11/90  220T/11/90  T20Z/11/90 usdo quyxe 6id eauinb 0Z6TT ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
syuauisnipe
S€°20¢ 2T0Z/T1/90 TTOZ/T1/90  220T/T1/90 uado uquyxe 61d esuinb 96/1T ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
9£'ST8'ST$ G9 suonoesuel] 3I0AU] sjejo] saijddns bunesado - 00°ZZS 11©39p 18(q0
POO0J UOISS=a0U0d
GE'0SS T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo \mu:uoa\»_ms_cm 69585/6EC VYMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
SAayuow
0£'8€6'T 2202/62/90 TT0z/62/90  220T/62/90 usdo - Hmcwﬁmg_ow Jedp LTOSTST DNI SDILSY1d ANVIAIW - 0£6£0T
|ddns sbeuo3s
95°1€€ T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo  uresb ‘sayddns doys LEEET SY31NID IWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
880££0SP
172/92/s 'spiseq
96'ch 7202/62/90 220T7/62/90  T20T/6T7/90 usdo Aipunej luozewy 8v9690£/ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
Te/LT/s xd lewiue
€0°/L T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 uado ‘Aoeuueyd poomsbpsm  10£/502T00 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
880£€0SP ‘T2/S/9
98°'/S 7202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  ‘sqinqg yby ‘uozewy 8v8E€9/ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
'22/9/9 ‘spieoq
£5°S0€ T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo  dip ‘sysew ‘uozewy TEThED MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
880£€0SP ‘T2/v/9
juswi|ddns eigaz
78'678 T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdQ ‘sdouewlORd WNURRld  £22£00000C MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SP ‘Te/L/9
A& T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo  ‘sedojeAus ‘uozewy 0005495 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
880££0SP
‘Te/L/9 X1 jewiue
ST'SS T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 uado ‘Adewseyd poomebpspy  0650ZTZT00 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 7z °bed

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

88'GC$ T suopoesuel] 3DJ0AUT S|ej0| suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 |183=p 1[0
88 2202/Tz/90  220z/te/o0  Teoz/tz/9o usdo dDZE90TSCTO0 ZN 220Z-S0¥3A  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-1¥AMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O @
88°082'77$ TT suopoesuel] 9J0AUT S|e10] S@DIAIRS |euolssajo.id - 00 TE9 [119p 193[q0 ©
00°€6C 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20z/62/90 usdo Asdouoau a16png LTLSE-TT SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
00°'S¢ 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20z/62/90 usdo Bunssl g1  2z0ZZz90 99 1d3d HLTY3H ALNNOD T - 66C€0T
880££0SY
‘zz/v/9 ‘Aueiiem
65°6VE 7202/62/90 TT0T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  sulyoew Aeix punos  /898£000VS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'TT/L/9 1Ry
0091 2202/62/90 220t/62/90  220e/62/90 usdo  yiesy HuIl IBAIRQOD  S68E-9Z00NI MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
00°Sk¢ 2202/L2/90 TT0T/LT/90  TT0T/LT/90 usdo Asdoudsu puig Buos 66999 SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - €TZE0T
00°0S¢ 2202/L2/90 220T/L2/90  Teoc/LT/90 uado 1eq - Asdotoau 625691 SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETZE0T
S/'[6€ 2202/L2/90 220T/L2/90  Teoc/Lz/90 uado paiq - %aeumc #9869t SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETZE0T
9|ndai-gems
00°00T 7202/L2/90 TT0T/lT/90  Te0T/LT/90 uado  ¥Dd wnipuodsoydAn 0£8/-+006T VAO14 40 ALISYIAINN - £0080T
Te/ze/s-ze/1/s pafoid (NVINSSIW
00'0S6'€ 2202/Tz/90  2e0z/te/o0  Teoc/tz/9o usdo ¥qux3 6o sKleld 007  T-00°56/2002¢ AYIWYOAL) d¥OD DANI - +88/0T
YILINTD TUYD
S9°00+'0T 220Z/11/90  220T/11/90  T20Z/11/90 uado S2DIAIDS 39N Aew ££9/09 AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TUVD
68°€5C'9 2202/11/90  220T/11/90  220T/11/90 uado SODIAIDS J9A Aey 655509 AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
66'725$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo sjewiuy 00z - 00°8¢S ['e3p 13[q0
880££0SY
zz/8/9 ‘sbnq uissesse
00°0vT 7202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/627/90 usdo ‘Buisso.Dyoeoy 9720 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
TTLTS9TSYy
‘zz/01/9 ‘puod juoy
66 '8¢ 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  T20z/8T/90 usdo 40y 10y ‘wnuenby 80y  ZZ0Z-S00000 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sjewiuy 00z - 00°8ZS 1e39p 199[q0
0 PES$ G suopoesuel] 3DI0AUT S|e1oL 000‘T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"¥TS e3P 123[q0
880££0SY
‘ze/9z/s ‘wiepe
66°'6vC 7202/62/90 TT0T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo  Bun esswed fuozewy LYTH88Y MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
‘Te/61/s 9snoy
66'6€ 2202/62/90 220t/62/90  220e/62/90 usdp  Jed-wed gam ‘uozewy £5997S€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY 'Se/S
66'vC 7202/62/90 TT0z/62/90  T20T/62/90 uadp  ‘xoq abelo)s ‘uozewy [4 7445 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 4opun dinb3 33 sjooy jjews - 00 ¥TS 'e3°p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 €7 °beq

IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

€€796¢Sh -TT/1E/S

0T’ 1L 7202/82/90 T20T/82/90  72T0t/8e/90 usdp ‘edej 3digdal ‘uozewy LL8T9%b MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
S8'8¢ 2202/11/90 T20T/1T/90  220T/11/90 uado diis 1593 s1op Aep 8/65T/6ET VMOI 00SAS - 08201
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0 S
15°£5$ T suonoesued] 2D10AUT slejo] saijddns 2130 - 00" TS [1e1ep 3[40
€€796¢S TC/2/9
sysew
908} ‘s1ybIybIY
ST/T T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 usdo ‘saleneq EONM%< S90€T/6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sbeq
pa3j ‘saiddns 20140
9z ov 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado  ‘sysew soey fuozewy T18£159 MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
sa1jddns 221430 - 00°TZS I'e3ep 13(q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
66'S5/'69% 86 Suoloesuel] JI0AUT S|e10] JUBWIYDHUF 1@ dJR) [ewiUy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswiedaq gns
00°/9¢'62$ T suopoesues] 8210AUT S|e101 000'ST$ 49A0 ainjonaselyur - 00°£9Z [1e3sp 1930
00°£9¢'6¢ 72702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado 90uay oulyl NI-€S+£210 ANVAINOD QYO4MWYD - SE£00T
000'ST$ 412A0 d4nPNIIseyu] - 00°L9L [1PIP 1[0
1£'6% T suonoesuel| 2JI0AU] S|e1o] s|ejuay - 00"6£9 11233 13(q0
syjuow
€6 T202/L2/90 T20T/L2/90  Te0t/Le/90 usdO 9-piH [eauay J9puljhd LYEOET ATddNS T¥DIA3W SSOY - 69£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e3=p 93[O
0£°€05$ [ suoppesuel] 3DI0AUT S|e10] [9AeIL - 00°EE9 |12I2P 18(q0
€€08/¢SY ‘22/L/9 ‘IPny
€ 2202/82/90 TT07/82/90  220T/82/90 usdo n/d jewue ‘sdijjiyd SEPH09 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€08/TSy ‘Te/L/9
T¥'S€ T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 usdo  ‘eny n/d |ewiue ‘|lays vLvTL9 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€08/2Sb TT/L/9 ‘lesw
08°0T 7202/82/90 T20T/82/90  2T0t/82/90 uado - n/d jewjue ‘sAqly Sb0E89 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
68ESETSY
ze/Lnls ey
€82/ T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 usdo  -80uBJRyU0D [BNd Uiy 9/8589 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068+0T
68£SETSY
Te/81/s tsBuuip
-90UdJ3ju0d Hjied
6711 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado  AsjleA edeld s,Aqqog 87dasyar MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
1S°T€ T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  7T0t/82/90 usdo ze/61/s eny 'dg 91S£H9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
68£SETSh ‘Te/61/S
9oua194u0d Hop
Y1 T6C 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720T/82/90 uado psjuted ‘suuf uoydwen GTO/ES6 MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
I9ARIL - 00°EEY [1239P 193[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels :o_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 1z 9beq

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

e 7202/L2/90 TT0T/lT/90  Te0T/LT/90 uado PO0J SUOISS3OU0D €ETSYL6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
dod J71 IDVYIAITIM
0T EPT 2202/L2/90 220T/L2/90  TeoT/LT/90 uado P3|110g-SU0ISSR0U0D 6080LT¥6  / ANVISI MO0 40 V102-ISd3d - 626207
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 13[q0
$2°699'0T$ [/ suonoesuei] 210AUT s|ejo saljddns asipueydsaw doys P19 - SH°TTS [1e39p 3[40
£/8YSTSY ‘Te/81/s
‘asipueyotaw doys
€T 1€6'S 2202/82/90 720T/87/90  T70T/8T/90 uado W16 ‘jeuoneussiur W £69S7H1 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
L[8YSTSY
TT/LT/S elsd Joy
vC'82L'T 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8z/90 usdo  sway 060| {INIWODSIA 20401 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY 'TT/L/9
‘asipueyotaw doys
00°590°T 2202/82/90 220T/82/90  720T/8T/90 uado Wb ‘jpieddy d991D yjes 781569 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2992SY
7T/1€/S Hisew
88'6TT 7202/82/90 270T/82/90  T70T/82/90 usdo d0e} 11994 g wiled 55259 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€€796CS TC/T/9
sysew
2oey ‘si=ybiybiy
6t'8 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8tT/90 uado ‘saleneq EonmE G90£T1/6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sbeq
pa9y ‘saiddns 20140
0586 2202/82/90 220T/82/90  720T/8T/90 usdo  ‘sysew soey fuozewy Z18€TS9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
00'8TZ'T 2202/L2/90 220T/LT/90  T20T/LT/90 uado  esipueydssw doys 1ib 90T9PEYNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3A0OHY - 060£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiaw doys PO - $9°TTS [12IsP 130
95°87h$ [/ suonoesuel] 8210AU] sjejo] saijddns bunesado - 00°ZZS 1e3ep 1=(q0
LL8YSTSY
'ze/se/s ‘selddns
68°€€T 7202/82/90 270T/82/90  T70T/82/90 usdp  UOISSZOU0D uoZeWY 1437444} MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
'ze/se/s ‘senddns
St'es 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  720T/8tT/90 usdo  UOISS®OUOD ‘Hew|ep 22/SZ/S 620SE9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
LL8YSTSY
‘zz/z/9 ‘saiddns
¥6°8S 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 usdp  uOISSZOUD ‘Yewlep  2Z/c/9 687759 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L[8YSTSY
‘zz/6/9 ‘saiddns
86°'€E 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8t/90 usdpo  UOISSEOUOD fuoZeWY 1107995 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€296¢SY ‘te/0z/s
GL'8T 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720T/82/90 uado ‘exed Aepyuiq ‘ap-AH ZN-65T09 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 67 9beq

IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

€€C96¢Sh

—

[a2)
‘zz/s/s ‘sioyesy e
0Lt 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  T20z/8T/90 usdo  9jbes-buiddiys ‘sdsn Sbb289 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
v9'LL 2202/Tz/90  2e0z/te/o0  Teoc/tz/9o uado n_uNmoSmﬁﬁoo ZN T202-S0¥3A  ANNA TVHINTD SYIYUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
[pe
2d B 7zZ/62/p ‘punl
poojy 103 ‘jooyds ZN
(¥07) 2202/T1/90 TTO0T/T1/90  220T/11/90 usdo UbIH J1eps) YUON  2z// 09/T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833P 93[O
Nw.NNNﬁ ¢ suonoesuel] 90I0AUT S|e]0] S9JIAISS |euoissajo.ldd - 00°TE9 |elep uuw.mn_O
LL8YSTSY "T2/9/9
661 2202/82/90 TT07/82/90  2202/82/90 usdo ‘qns ypd ago%m T/9//881¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
subis
€820/ 2202/T2/90  T20t/Te/o0  Tzoz/Tz/9o uadO 270 - 0ET0-¥VYIWZN-2C T9S/T SNOLLVYDINNWWOD JFAI4ANIW - bE£L0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
06'57¢$ € suopoesues] S210AUT s|ejo| uonyeonp3 3 bulutes) - 00°0€9 1239p 199[q0
880£€0SY ‘TT/LT/S
‘6ujuiely buipuey
00'66 2202/82/90 T2T02/82/90  2202/82/90 usdo  pooj ‘wod buluirnO9E 9686E/11 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£/8YSTSY ‘TT/81/S
‘buiuier Jo|puey
09°CT 7202/82/90 TT0T/82/90  2207/82/90 usdo pooy ‘buluiengog ETT6VLPT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
LL8YSTSY "T2/T/9
!buluiey Ja|puey
0EPTT 7202/82/90 770T/87/90  T70T/8T7/90 usdo pooy ‘buluieng9g vH00P8YT YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 buluiel] - 00"0€9 [1€39p P3(qO
LY'TSE'9$ 8 suonoesuel] 9010AUT S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9¢S [1e3ep 123[q0
T2/9 pnpoud ZN
€TYIET 2202/0€/90  2202/0£/90  T20Z/0£/90 uado uoIssa0u0d ‘Isdad  ¢2/9 £9/T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
P00} UOISS=a0U0d
0T’ 1SH'T 2202/62/90 220t/62/90  220e/62/90 usdo ‘sonpoud [ewjue 6958b/65¢C VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
L18bSTSY ‘TT/E/9
66°LTY 2202/82/90 220T/87/90  T70T/8T/90 uadp  ‘pooj UOISSEOUOD Dd 1 8/6TT9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L[8YSTSY
72/6/9 Heem
98'v€ 2202/82/90 T2T07/82/90  2202/82/90 usdQ -SUOISSROU0D ‘Hew|ep 780069 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
80°€TT'T 2202/42/90 T2T02/l2/90  220T/L2/90 usdo P00} SUOISS3OU0D PSTLTL6ET VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
sdiyo ‘sunq b6op j0y
6V vST'T 7202/L2/90 TT0T/lT/90  Te0T/LT/90 uado  ‘sbop 30y-suoissedU0d TSTHTL6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1ep 199[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ J0 9z abeq IWd 2¥:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Aleg peis Ag uny

£2°890'92$ pb suopesuel] SDI10AUL S|ejo| uopessiulwpy - OT Juswpedsg qns
LL'06E'T$ 9 suopesuel] 3DI0AUT S|ej0] |enjoeljuo) apisIng - 0019 |1e3sp 193(q0 N
£/8YSTSy ‘Te/LT/S o
104, Jleydjeaym/I9jjons
00°58¢ 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado '6ngt230005 ¥S/5022ID MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
LL8PSTSY
z2/6/9 ‘ssaud
THs9 2202/82/90 TT0T/8T/90  TT0T/8T/90 usdo Auuad ‘us|y Auuad ayL 0-¥2Ty YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
ZN
¥8°€5¢ 7202/22/90 TToz/ce/90  Te0t/Te/90 uado #¥90TSCT00 20T INNC SdIN SdW SYFYL-1¥AM3I - GEE/0T
720g dueusiuep ZNZE
LLPSY 2202/Tz/90  2e0z/te/o0  Teoc/tz/9o uado 21eMyos Jnep3 2 H99TT00  ANNA TVYINID SYIYL-1IMI - S9EH0T
(44114
92'0LE 2202/22/90 Teoz/ce/90  2e0e/Te/90 usdo [udy a6esn Ajyuow 60CCCI-IS NOILYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 820807
720t
89'7/E 2202/T2/90  220t/Te/o0  Teoz/tz/oo uado Aep abesn Ajyzuow 192bCT-IS NOLLYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 820807
|en3des3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 199[q0
00°005'€$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] sjejo sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 199[q0
dnoYo
00°00S’€ 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8t/90 usdo diysisqusw 50J7Z  720Z-TO-ZIN HOVIYLNO NOLLYAYISNOD 00Z - 6££/0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
09°'86$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] Bunyeoidng 13 bunuid - 00°SE9 12I2P 3(q0

LL8VSTSY ‘TT/E/9
0986 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado ‘sassed fJuld eIsIA ydpjoudgda MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
6unedidnqg 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 '€39p P3(qO

00'860'T$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] s|ejol Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥E€9 (1239p 1930
SNOYY
00°0S9 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  T20e/8T/90 usdo pe Buly jeuosess 1-89962T -HOLVdSIA / SAWIL ALID AVNO - LETEOT
ONISLLY3AAQY V I1dI¥L
00'8bt 7202/82/90 70T/87/90  T70T/8T7/90 usdo Buisisape 72075050 v9d NOSYIANY L SYWOHL - 0£080T
Buysiiqnd - 00°<€9 I1e39p 193[q0
00°0S$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10] [2AeIL - 00°EE9 1e39p 13(q0
- £€796CSY
'72/8/9 ‘peojpi
00°0S 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  720t/8T/90 usdo ssed | ‘Aem|joL 11 PTTEE9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 [1e39p 193[q0
9E b/ b$  suopoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo] suonedIUNWWO) - 00'TE9 I1LI9p 13[q0

£€296¢SY ‘CC/61/S
3ousjuifsuoyd
90'26€ 7202/82/90 T20T/82/90  72T02/82/90 uado ‘wooelpsy 08TT MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[qO
uonensiuIwpy - OT Juswyedsg gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 SbuRy 818Q 9NQ S2I0AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 £z °be(

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

6v'661°'G$ 8T suopoesuel| SJI0AU] sjejo] saiddns bunjetradQ - 00°TZS 1'39p 193[q0
DNI SIONITIL Tv¥ L8830
00'9 7202/62/90 TT0T/62/90  T20T/62/90 uado >mwm_mm._m %&8 9€Tb/d 40 IDIAYIS B STIVS IAWYIA - £S/E0T
|dans abelols
65"t T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo utelb ‘saiiddns doys LEEET SY31INID FJWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
60°9¢ T202/62/90 T20T/62/90  TT0T/62/90 usdo sal|ddns asoy 984071 SY31INID FJWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
DNI ONLLYAYOX3
9T1'/9% 2202/62/90 TT0z/62/90  220T/62/90 usdQ pues ||y pue ‘pues |ney €1£0T20C 3 ONDIONYL NYWOOD H - 9Z8T0T
TAYMAUVH
16'T8 T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 uado udje|peap Aijus 929262V INTVA 3NYL JOATYL - H/SEOT
| VAl X4 7202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 uado sauepeq  zz/g/9 0T1CT ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
66'+9 T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 uado 390ney Aipunej T9/ET ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
I9A3|
78°£8¢ 2202/82/90 TT0z/8T/90  TT0T/8T/90 usdo Anus-sayiddns doys 669€T ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
€10TheSty
ze/oz/s ‘s dn uesp
0L+9T T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 usdo piezeyolq ‘uozewy 898THCE MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068+0T
€10TheSh
'7¢/7/9 ‘punjpl xe3
(9112 2202/82/90 TT07/82/90  220T/82/90 usdp  sajes 393|4 pue wied S90/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
€10TheSYy
22/01/9 ‘utes 1oy
86°€T T202/82/90 T20T/82/90  T2T0t/82/90 usdo  yolem dojs ‘uozewy 8007959 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£10ThCSH
‘ze/ot/9 'sieuy
LTS 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado  uoness Aqeq ‘uozewy £STH08€ MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
1€°CE TC02/82/90 T20T/82/90  TT0t/82/90 usdo saljddns doys 706702AU0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 8+200T
[5°L£0C T202/L2/90 T20T/L2/90  Te0t/Le/90 usdo G__Mé 9TT6HTT 02 110 MIYDTINW - 886/0T
sa||ddns
6L'8L 2202/42/90 TT0z/le/90  2e0T/L2/90 usdo doys ‘sbid mmca_:m ObEET ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
‘19de
TL9Y9'T T202/L2/90 T20T/L2/90  TT0T/Le/90 uado 19]103 ‘s|pmo} Joded 060S8T 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIAD - 9£9T0T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
96'2L T202/L2/90 T20T/L2/90  Te0e/Le/90 uado uodl  S9YTOZANOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINIHFY OLNY - 852007
20911 2e0Z/11/90  220T/11/90  T20Z/11/90 usdo sal|ddns asoy 00-8/+89Zt ANVAWOD LION - £6820T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
0b'/ES'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET (1239p 13[G0
1143IN3g HLTVaH
0b'LES'T 7202/62/90 TT0z/62/90  T20T/62/90 uado Sduelnsul s ZN 2290 9H3 JIA0TdWT SYIUL-L¥IMI - 8SEH0T
s)jouag YijeaH aakojdw3 - 00"ET (1232 13(q0
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 8z 9beq

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

0£'60£'T$ 6T Suonoesuel| dJ0AUT siejo| saiddns @oueuajuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 13O <
€9°CT 7202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20T/62/90 usdo Je1swouriayy eybip 96002ELYE6 YIONIVYD - Z0SB0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
S6'tC 7202/62/90 TT0z/62/90  T20t/62/90 uado syed ueny  T8HEOZANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
£8'95€ 7202/82/90 TT07/82/90  T20t/82/90 uado syed Jojeb/iopel} umel 87£18-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
9INSO|D pajusA
90'96 2202/82/90 TT0T/8T/90  TT0T/8T/90 usdo 9bpu pue diy Jusa oid G8LET ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
9€0/92SP
Te/Lt/s ‘syed J9n ¢
78'95 7202/82/90 TT07/8T/90  T20t/82/90 uadQ wodsyediuswade|dale LYTOTO8T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sp ‘Te/1e/s
¥6'/8 7202/82/90 72T02/82/90  220T/82/90 uado !Japiess {uozewy 8TH£726 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9£0/92SP ‘Te/oe/s
00°'SZ 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado by ‘uozewy 8€200bL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0£92SP ‘Te/TE/S
S6°6/ 7202/82/90 7T07/82/90  220T/82/90 usdo ‘iebaulA uozewy LYOLEET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sy ‘22/2/9
9£'9/ 7202/82/90 770T/87/90  T70T/8T7/90 usdp ‘anisaype ‘sonseld del 00£58¢ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92SP
122/9/9 ‘saiddns syed
98°'10T 7202/82/90 7T07/82/90  220T/82/90 usdo |00} 393} pue wied 79£909 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£102hCSH
‘zz/e/9 ‘930uo
-suleq u_umeOU\ocE\_
00°€26 7202/82/90 TT07/8T/90  T20t/82/90 uado ‘appuo) Boq pe 9ZETH9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
85 THT 7202/82/90 72T02/82/90  220T/82/90 uado syed ulen TSSZ0ZAUOS  / SNOLLN1OS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
LT°9€T 72702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado sped uesny  0SSZ0TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
¥0°0% 7202/82/90 7T07/82/90  220t/82/90 usdo syed uleny  $8SZ0ZAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
(98°02) 7202/82/90 270T/82/90  T70T/82/90 usdo uinal /896204108 / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
9£'6€ 2202/47/90 T20T/L2/90  T20T/LT/90 usdp  poom ‘ie)i abpLed 91/T1 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
£8'SS 7202/L2/90 TT0T/le/90  Te0T/LT/90 usdo sped Jgjies}  ZEETOZANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
98'0L 7202/42/90 TT0Z/lT/90  220T/LT/90 uado sped uea Moys  8TSTOZANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
vT'S 7202/L2/90 TT0T/lT/90  Te0T/LT/90 uado sped uea Moys  /9bH0ZANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39p 103(40
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 67 9bed

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

ze/1els - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
86'9/1 7202/80/90 770T/80/90  770Z/80/90 usdo zz/62/b ‘L10£9-06THL ZN TTSO 06THL FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
zeliels - ADYINT AVMYHEH
ST°6£9 2202/80/90  220T/80/90  720T/80/90 usdo zz/6T/b ‘810£9-04LEL ZN TTSO 0LLEL JYIHSHYAG / NVOTAWVAIW - S9/70T1
ce/1els - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
STOET 2202/80/90  220T/80/90  2202/80/90 usdo ze/6¢/v '£10£9-09SEL ZN TTSO 09SEL JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celiels - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
09°€pT 7702/80/90 TT0Z/80/90  220T/80/90 uado zz/6T/¥ ‘£10£9-0£62L ZN TTSO 0£6TL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
ce/1els - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
9ceL 2202/80/90 220T/80/90  2202/80/90 uado zz/62/v "910£9-02/2L ZN TTSO 02L2L JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
ze/1els - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9/'10T 7202/80/90  270T/80/90  T70Z/80/90 usdo zz/62/b ‘80089-0£8TH ZN TS0 0£8TH FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
ze/igls - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
[9°L6Y 2202/80/90  220T/80/90  770T/80/90 uado zz/6T/b ‘PO0ST-T8E0F ZN TS0 T8E0Y FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
ce/1els - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
eie 2202/80/90  220T/80/90  2202/80/90 usdo ze/6¢/v '600S8-0SSZE  ZN TTSO 0SSLE JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celiels - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
16°GET 72702/80/90 TT0Z/80/90  220T/80/90 uado zz/62/¥ ‘TOOPT-TE0LE ZN TTSO TE0LE FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
ce/1els - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0S°ZET 2202/80/90  2202/80/90  2202/80/90 uado zz/62/v *HO0PS-TLTTE ZN TTSO TLTTE JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
zel1els - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
80°6/C 7202/80/90  720T/80/90  770Z/80/90 usdo zz/62/¥ ‘¥00S9-TEEHT ZN TCSO TEEHT FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
ze/igls - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
89°859 2202/80/90  220T/80/90  720T/80/90 usdo zz/62/Y ‘920LE-0LLH0 ZN TTSO 04410 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
€TTL$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedIUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
€T 2202/T2/90  220t/Te/o0  Teoz/tz/oo uado ddZE90TSZTO0 ZN ZZ0Z-S0¥3IA  ANNH TYHINIO SYIYL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWwWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 13[q0
00°'558% € suolpesuel| 3J10AUT S|ej0| SIJIAIDS |eUOISSJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
JOVIVD
00°'S8 2202/82/90 220t/82/90  720e/8t/90 usdo 20IAI8s Buimoy £00£0-2¢ 3 dOHS AQO9 STIFYLNYD - 666£0T
IOVIYD
00'S6 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720t/82/90 uado 201AI9s buimoy +9€20-7C 3 dOHS AQOd STIFYLNYD - 66601
00°SZ9 2T0Z/T1/90 TTOZ/T1/90  220T/T1/90 uado Bunesol snouen NI-2£08ZT0 ANVAWOD QJO4MVHD - SE£00T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
£6'95T$ T suonpesuel] 3010AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS 11239p 123(q0
9£0/92SY ‘TT/1€/S
6619 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  720e/8T/90 usdo “Jspues !uozewy vT8ETL6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92SY
Te/el9 Lepem
86’16 7702/82/90 TT07/8T/90  720T/82/90 uado onseld ‘uozewy £2C8TT6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 0€ 9bed

Wd Zb:ST:TO 2202/90/£0 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

€€296¢SP ‘TT/LT/S
!buipAdal/obeq.eb

£€6'b6T'T 7202/82/90 770T/87/90  T70T/8T/90 usdo SINIDS u__%%\m 00T+0P YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - ommwoﬁ
AIAIBS 8¢/9 S
00°59 2202/82/90 220T/82/90  720T/8T/90 uado Apoem jo13u0d 3sd €901 SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 80007
00°'SZ€ 2202/11/90  220T/11/90  220T/11/90 uado S0IAISS Ajyauow T1/9 88009 SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 80007
00°S9 2202/11/90  220T/11/90  220T/11/90 uado 20IAISS ApiRam TT/9 9€s SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 8%000T
00°S9 2202/11/90  220T/11/90  220T/11/90 uado SDIAISS Apioem 8/9 80209 SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 80007
|en3des3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e39p 199[q0
S9'T19T$ T suondesuel] S210AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
22/1/9 10pedwod
00'S/ 2202/L2/90 220T/L2/90  Teoe/Lz/90 usdo dje|d-ped oulyd 6T/915-T SAND TVINTY FHL - 99//0T
T2/y1/9 Mes yoynd 1000
6998 7202/L2/90 TT0T/lT/90  Te0T/LT/90 uadp seb-ped 832.10u0D oulys -96£0£042T ONI STVANIY LT3GNNS - $S6E0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
19442 G suoiesuel] 3010AU] s|ejo| @dueusjuiely 13 sisieday - 00°8E9 [1239P 193(G0
BDIAIBS DNI SIONITII TY¥1INID
112041 2202/62/90 220T/62/90  T20z/62/90 usdo Jiedal yuswdinba $S26TS 40 IDIAYAS B STTVS YIIWHIA - £/GLE0T
0S°9€T 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  T20z/8T/90 uado Jiedal ojpel Y4XJAL] NOLLYHOdY¥0D WOV - SZTE0T
0529 2202/82/90 2202/82/90  720T/8tT/90 uado Jiedal ojpel £064£794 NOLLYHOdY¥0D WOV - SZTE0T
asnoy 1e) ul auoyd
00°59¢ 2202/£2/90 TT0z/le/90  2e0T/L2/90 usdo aul| 3jbuis paoe|dau T£1SS 0D JIY1D313 ALID TdL - 909€0T
05°8/C 2202/42/90 T20T/LT/90  TT0T/LzT/90 usdo Jiedau oiped /¥99/1494 NOILYIOdY0D WOOVY - SZTE0T
soueudjuiely 1 siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
£6'766'9% 0T suonpesuel| SI0AUT S|eoL sadIAIRS AN d1qNd - 00°£E9 (183D 93[O
200600605
0S°v2C 2202/L2/90 220T/LT/90  T20T/LT/90 uado lamas GT/9-GT/S ST/9 - ST/ AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
100600605
0S°/SL'T 2202/L2/90 220T/L2/90  Teoe/Lz/90 usdo Jamas §T/9 ST/ ST/9 S1/S AITIVA T¥0D 40 IDVTIIA - 928€0T
celiels - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
96°LC 2202/T2/90  T20t/Te/o0  Tzoz/Tz/9o uado zz/62/¥ ‘8000S-0SETT  ZN TTSO 0EETC FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
ze/1els - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6181 2202/80/90  2202/80/90  2202/80/90 uado zz/62/v “T10£9-0S¥S. ZN TTSO 0SbSL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
zel1els - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1026 7202/80/90 270T/80/90  770Z/80/90 usdo zz/62/b ‘0T0£9-0bCSL ZN TTSO 0vCSL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zeligls - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
20242 2202/80/90  220T/80/90  720T/80/90 usdo zz/62/b ‘610£9-0£0SZ ZN TS0 0£0SL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ce/1els - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
88'/EL 2202/80/90 22T0Z/80/90  2202/80/90 usdo ze/6¢/v ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN TTSO 0T9h/L JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
celiels - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
SL9Th 7702/80/90 TT0Z/80/90  220T/80/90 uado zz/6T/¥ ‘610£9-00bvL ZN TTSO 00bbL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 1€ dbed

Wd Zb:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Ae3 pexs Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

~
a8
01'890'6TT$ pE7 SUOIDBSURI] 3DI0AUT S|eJ0L 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
STYe6'811S ZET SUONRDESURL| 9DI0AUT 5|10 9IRS 359404 - Z€ Juswpedaq
useviTes 8/ SuUOIOBSUR.] SDI0AUT S|PI0) @2UBUSUIRI /SaNIIOES - 8T Juswpedaq gns
GS6ICES £ SUOIBSURIL 3DI0AU] S|e101 [en3Pe.UOD BPISING - 00"HH9 11219p 193(q0
€£7962SY ‘TT/91/S
!buipAdal/obeqieb
08'vLT'T 2207/82/90 Te0e/8T/90  TT0T/8T/90 usdo 's901AI3S dl|gnday ¢S0CeLve JINVE LSIMAIN 1SHId - 068101
£€296¢SY ‘2e/61/S
!buipAdai/obeq.eb
8'6¢¢E 2202/82/90 TT0e/8T/90  TT0T/87/90 uado 's901MIBS Dlqnday ¢C0e81s JINVE LSAMAIIW LSHId - 068+0T
[en3oRRUOD BPISING - 00°FH9 I1EOP 13(G0
soueUSUIR /SaRIDRY - 8T Juswpedag gns
aAJasaId 353104 - ZE Jawpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWIY SDIOAUT  978Q JUSWABd o38q PoAledsy 9184 1/9 9184 ang 938 SOI0AUT  Uosesy PloH SMes TORdIDSSq SDIOAUT "ON S910AUT TOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSIq
22/0€/90 - 22/10/90 dbuey 31eq anQ IO OAIISIIJ
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 7€ dbed

Wd Zb:ST:T0 2202/90/£0 uo Ae3 pexs Aq uny

S1°910'9£7$

00'S8T$
00'S8T$
00'S8T$

00°8+T

00°/€

19f suoldesuel] 9210AUL
Z suonoesuel| 3210AU]
Z suonoesuel| 3210AU]
Z suonoesuel| 3210AU]

7e0z/82/90

7T0z/82/90

o]
50
o
S|ejo] pueln ANARDY Je3A [edSld Jold =
S|e10] Suj qel] 9A19s34d 3s2404 - EET pund
S|R10] DAIDSAId 353104 - ZE Juswedaq
S|eJ0] SIJIAIDS |eUOISSdJ0.1d - 00°TEI |1BIdP 93[O
€€T96TSY “¢¢/t/9 tIoA
-Y2 punoibyoeq !Apjes
Te02/87/90  2T0z/82/90 uado 40} J23ua) |euoneN JAR Y44 MNVd LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401

€€796¢SY
‘7T/p/9 fldws
-2 punoibypeq Aajes
T02/82/90  TT0T/82/90 uado J10J 19us) |euoneN SZ8T¢C JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
SDIAISS |eUOISS04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
9AI3SAId 359404 - ZE wawpedaq
Suj qerq aAI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
22/0€/90 - 72/10/90 dbuey 31eq anq I0AU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE QF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES,

THE FP COMMITTEE 7/12/2022
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 | 6/3/22 AWD 444.30
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 6/3/22 AWD 523.48
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 6/3/22 AWD 1,656.23
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 6/17/22 ACH 1,551.00
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 6/17/22 | 708010 8,999.41
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 6/30/22 | 708090 311.04
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 522.PS | 6/30/22 | 708090 504.00
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 6/30/22 | 708090 6,295.73
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 6/3/22 AWD 7.008.89
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 631.00 | 6/17/22 ACH 475.00
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 6117122 ACH 5,734.00
Total 33,503.08
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

039




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Istand County,

ilinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount
$4 500.00 from
$4,500.00 to
$700.00 from
$700.00 to
$293.00 from
$293.00 to
$4,406.44 from
$143.00 from
$500.00 from
$133.68 from
$5,183.12 to
$305.00 from
$5.00 to
$300.00 to
$5,800.00 from
$5,446.44 to
$353.56 to
$9,000.00 from
$2,000.00 from
$5,000.00 from
$2,300.00 from
$15,000.00 from
$8,300.00 to
$25,000.00 to
$1,340.00 from
$1,340.00 to
$197.00 from
$63.00 to
$134.00 to
$6,045.00 from
$317.00 from
$1,777.00 to
$1,500.00 to
$3,085.00 to
$137.00 from
$18.00 to

Appropriation #
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-10 873
130-32-92 768
130-32-92 873
131-32-07 411.10
131-32-07 413
130-32-10 699
130-32-10 768
130-32-10 630
130-32-10 642
130-32-10 644
130-32-10 633
130-32-10 412.00
130-32-10 522
130-32-92 768
130-32-90 768
130-32-90 873
130-32-80 411.00
130-32-80 412.00
130-32-81 411.10
130-32-92 523.PS
130-32-92 526
130-32-92 522
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 635
130-32-90 523
130-32-93 523
130-32-93 638
130-32-93 644
130-32-92 639
130-32-92 642
130-32-92 522 PS
130-32-92 638
130-32-92 764
130-32-92 635
130-32-92 524

Description

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Credit Card Fees

Machine & Equipment > $5,000
Credit Card Fees

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Employee Health Benefit
Property Tax Expense

Machine & Equipment > $5,000
Training & Education

Dues & Membership

Outside Contractual

Travel

Overtime

Operating Supplies

Machine & Equipment > $5,000
Machine & Equipment > $5,000
Credit Card Fees

Salaries & Wages

QOvertime

Seasonal Salaries & Wages
ProShop Repair Supplies

Food

Operating Supplies

Operating Supplies

Printing & Duplicating

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual

Rentals

Dues & Membership

Operating Supplies-ProShop
Repairs & Maintenance
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Printing & Duplicating

Small Tools & Equipment

Revised
$151,470.00
$28,000.00
$5,800.00
$10,200.00
$21,707.00
$7.600.00
$30,593.56
$29,729.00
$850.00
$17,866.32
$82,821.68
$1,195.00
$82.00
$2,425.00
$0.00
$5,446 .44
$3,353.56
$190,705.00
$0.00
$55,297.00
$0.00
$52,500.00
$74,020.00
$52,515.00
$0.00
$10,907.00
$1,627.00
$800.00
$917.00
$3,055.00
$1,158.00
$16,564.08
$12,300.00
$3,085.00
$213.00
0481,518.00



$24.00 to
$95.00 to

$3,563.00 from

$1,000.00 to
$166.00 to
$141.00 to
$1,519.00 to
$737.00 to

$800.00 from

$564.00 to
$236.00 to

$247.00 from

$247.00 to

$25,000.00 from

$631.00 to
$79.00 to
$24.290.00 to

$470.00 from

$470.00 to

$4,922.00 from
$3,519.00 from
$5,733.00 from
$10,388.00 from
$5,524.00 from

$218.00 to
$2,669.00 to
$2.,038.00 to
$3,552.00 to
$765.00 to
$68.00 to
$4,340.00 to
$8,067.00 to
$2,743.00 to
$4.688.00 to
$37.00 to
$285.00 to
$36.00 to
$358.00 to
$221.00 to

130-32-92 526.PS
130-32-92 630
130-32-91 522.BR
130-32-91 632
130-32-91 631
130-32-91 524
130-32-91 523
130-32-91 412.10
130-32-91 522 BR
130-32-93 638
130-32-93 639
131-32-08 767
131-32-07 414
131-32-08 767
131-32-08 632
131-32-08 639
131-32-08 631
130-32-91 522 BR
130-32-92 991.11
130-32-10 411.00
130-32-90 411.00
130-32-90 413
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-92 411.00
130-32-10 414
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 524
130-32-91 522
130-32-91 523
130-32-91 638
130-32-92 522
130-32-92 638
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-10 521
130-32-10 638
130-32-91 412.10
130-32-92 524
130-32-92 523

Food-ProShop

Training & Education

Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
Communications

Professional Services

Small Tools & Equipment
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Seasonal Overtime

Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
Repairs & Maintenance

Rentals

Infrastructure > $15,000
Uniforms

Infrastructure > $15,000
Communications

Rentals

Professional Services
Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
Transfer to Other Funds
Salaries & Wages

Salaries & Wages

Employee Health Benefits
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Salaries & Wages

Uniform & Clothing

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance
Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance
Seasonal Salaries

Seasonal Salaries

Office Supplies

Repairs & Maintenance
Seasonal Overtime

Small Tools & Equipment
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of July, 2022.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$24.00
$200.00
$3,537.00
$11,930.00
$10,331.00
$8,092.00
$16,069.00
$1,166.00
$2,737.00
$1,364.00
$236.00
$37,162.00
$1,697.00
$12,162.00
$2,796.00
$579.00
$181,012.50
$2,267.00
$25,470.00
$177.451.00
$187,186.00
$43,824.00
$44 909.00
$273,853.00
$319.00
$55,184.00
$4.519.00
$31,572.00
$16,834.00
$14,568.00
$85,860.00
$20,367.00
$32,743.00
$107,688.00
$537.00
$285.00
$1,202.00
$1,876.00
$24,471.00

041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131





